TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE AGENDA

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 + Regular Meeting #11 - 6:00 PM
Executive Session #9 Non-Public Session - 6:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m. - Budget Workshop - Public Session

7:00 p.m. - Reconvene Regular Meeting - Public Session
Tewxssury Puatic Scrools Tewksbury Memorial High School Library (2nd Floor)

CHristorHER J. MALONE
SLPERINTENDLNT OF SCIIOGLS 320 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, Massachusetts

A. CALLTO ORDER

B. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Non-Public Session
Move to convene an Executive Session to continue strategy with respect to contract bargaining litigation. The School
Committee will reconvene in Open Session following the Executive Session.

C. BUDGET WORKSHOP
D. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING

E. ANNOUNCEMENT
The lanuary 25, 2017 School Committee meeting will be televised and recorded. Under the Open Meeting Law, the public is permitted to
make an audio or video recording of an open session at a public meeting. At this time | would ask if anyone is recording tonight's meeting
to please identify himself/herself.

F. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

G. RECOGNITION
1. Leadership Recognition

H. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
Kelsey Dunn, Student Council Representative to the School Committee

k. PRESENTATIONS
NEASC Visiting Team Final Report: Kristen Vogel, Principal, Tewksbury Mamorial High School

1. CITIZEN'S FORUM (Citizens are asked to limit comments related to items on the agenda to five (5) minutes or ten (10) if
spokesperson is representing a group concern.)

K. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. December 21, 2016 Workshop Minutes (File}
2. January 11, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes (File)

L. SUBMISSION AND PAYMENT OF BILL
1, Payroll Period Ending January 12, 2017 (51,201,184.92) {File)

M. SUPERINTENDENT & STAFF REPORT
N. CONSENT AGENDA (itemized on page 3)

O. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Elementary School Building Committee
Tewksbury Education Foundation
Wellness Advisory Committee

P. POLICY CHANGES, PROPOSALS, and ADOPTION
Policy Recommended for Revision to TPS Policy or Adopt MASC Policy - Second and Final Reading
iKF, Graduation Requirements (File)



R.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Next-Generation MCAS Update

2. TMHS Program of Studies

NEW BUSINESS

1. School Calendar 2017-2018 School Year Draft {File)
2. Superintendent Mid-Year Review

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MATTERS OF INTEREST

FUTURE SCHOOL COMMITTEE & FUTURE SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING DATES
February 15, 2017 {6:30 Public Budget Hearing/7:00 Regular Mtg)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT



TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE CONSENT AGENDA

TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE

Superintendent of School Kristen M. Polimeno, Chairpersan, kpolimeno@tewksbury k12 ma.us
Christopher J. Malone Dennis G. Francis, Vice-Chairman, dfrancis@tewksbury.k12.ma,us
cmalone@®tewksbury.k12.ma.us Arthy S. Bennett, Clerk, abennett@tewksbury k12.ma.us

James A. Cutelis, Member, jcutelis@tewksbury.k12.ma.us « Brian H. Dick, Member, bdick@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

N. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Correspondence
a. 2017 Ginsburg Family Award Nomination Form

2. Enrollment Updat
January 19, 2017

3. Monthly Expenditure Report
None

4. Personnel ltems
New Hires: None

Transfer: Lisa Bailey {lateral move) transfer from Grade 8 Computer Teacher position at the John Wynn Middle
School to the district-wide Digital Learning Specialist and Coach position, effective January 23, 2017

Retirements/Resignations/Terminations: Judy Allard, Grade 3 Teacher, Louise Davy Trahan School, effective June
30, 2017; Kristin Wah!, Classroom Instructional Aide/Academic Coach, North Street School, effective February 2,
2017; Erin Caron, Appendix B Detention Supervisor, John Wynn Middte School, effective lanuary 5, 2017.

5. Acceptance of Donation/Gift: Ryan PAC donation of $5,000.00 for the purchase of HP Streams at the John Ryan
Elementary School; Wynn Middle School PAC donation of $3,800.00 to the Wynn Middle School to support the
purchase of mice for new HP Streams, one full cart set of headphones, and additional MobiView devices.

6. Fundraiser/Raffle: Anime Club fundraiser request to sell chocolate Valentine's Day heart candy, February 6, 2017 to
February 14, 2017, proceeds to host an Anime Club convention at Tewksbury Memorial High School; Ryan PAC
Calendar Raffle, March 1, 2017 through March 31, 2017, proceeds used to purchase HP Stream computers and cart;
Ryan PAC Teacher/Student Basketball Game, February 16, 2017, proceeds used to purchase HP Stream computers
and cart.



Executive
Session



TEWKSBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE AGENDA

TEWKSBURY

Meeting Type/Time: Executive Session #9 — Non-Public Session at 6:00 p.m.
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017

Meeting Location: Tewksbury Memorial High School, Guidance Conference Room
320 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

Jonn E. Q'ConvoR, En.D.
SUPERINTENDENT OF
SctiooLs

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. To continue strategy with respect to collective bargaining litigation. The School Committee will reconvene in
Open Session.

C. ADJOURNMENT



Budget
Workshop



doysyIop 198png
L10g ‘Sg Atenuep

AdVININAS LADANI
810¢c TVOSIA

O

S[OOYIS I[qNJ AINQSYMIT,




90v'6TT
0867t
TEL'6T
C0E'LT
916’67
8YEVL

€TLLVS

S1vV10L

96E£'€ST'T S

S
S
S
S
S
s
S

0SOTES
0S0°C $
0sz S
00S S
009 S
0st $
00v‘8 S

000°6TS

CET'STYS
000'TS $
¥€6'8T S
9¢S‘E S
eve'y S
8649 S
8LS'TE S

Evv'80ES

vTT'L695
9S€'99 S
96L'ST S
G69'ST S
6SLTT S
8982 S
0LEVE S

0£202SS

AlnsB8uon aseasou| dels aseatdu| S aseg

aguey)d

T R T =

S1viOol

uoIUN-UoN
sue|poIsn)

S914812103S

SasINN

dnouo ujwpy

S9aply

Siayoea]

dnouo

9,

I0J S10198q
dunnqriuo) pue suongdwnssy 108png QT




'S]UNOJ)R SPUNOIL) 3 JUIP[ING UL S9SURY) o

*STUNOJOR
S99IAIG PI1IBIIUO) UOIIBINPH [B10adS 0] 9SBaII9(J e

*TeaA ST} dn ST 10B1IUO0D SN JISURLY, AINQSYMI], o
'SUONIeSI[qO [enoeIIu0d PIM A[dWI0)) e

"LIX O}
paredwiod syunodde sunjerad Jo AjLrofeur o] puny [9A9] e

9,

aguey) I0J S10108]
gunngriuo)) pue suonduwnssy 103png I




I9YOea], WIOOISSB])) T 9pRIL) o
IN[IOAM [BIO0S/I0[oSUN0) Juaunlsnlpy 9405
burmaq

uorsnouy .
e -
AORINIT .
(€) sayoeo) [euonjonasuy V-
101euIpIoo) VdOd
(€) sisiferoads 1o1aeyog
10]eUIpI00)) WINNILLIN) YSI[SUH
O uoP.JSNUIPY D.QU)

3uryels MaN paisenboy

oJJ




IO[ASUNO)) yusunsnipy / I93I0A\ [BI00S
ueLIeIqry

[Joro) YleA [eUOnONIISU]J

(€) s1opeoT weay, .

unfiyy

OPIV [BUONONIISUT PALILID)
192.1S Y1LON

I9UOR], WI00ISSE[) T 9pelD)
qooud Yiwag

3uryyelS MaN paisonbay




JouTel], OIR[YIV %05 -
SOHIYIV

I0[osuno) yusaursnipy [ooyos .
I9yoea], uorjedonpy [erads .

SHN.L

IN[IOM [B100S
ueLIeIqIT [OOYOS
uufim

O

3urjyels MaN paisonboy




780'.80'VS P8O E86°VE €88°TOE ET [e10],
geegloor Gee‘gLo‘or Q0E‘6L0‘01 S}S0)) pPax1y [elo],
- - = 1S919JU] WIR], }I0US
0TI oIl 84¢T 1saxsu] Jdwexyg-uoN 192
S68‘G 569G g9g6‘S redrourig ydwaxy-uoN 192
PELloT IVEL6T Pr6°LgT aoueInsuy
000°G4 000°GL 000°GL juswAordurau)
000°‘ISY 00015V 950‘€6¢ IRIIPIN
£9L‘60E‘T L9L60E"T 88TTLIT JIWAINSY
€ce'6to‘g €gz'6to'g G16‘GYe‘g esay
5150)) paxiq
6vL Y06t 6vLvo6vt LLS‘egQTEY uoneridoiddy jooyos [e10L,
000°05¢ 000°0%c 000°05¢ LepnQ rende)
QTEITILTT I TANM VA GG6‘6E9°‘c1 JuneradQ
1P ‘CEr61E 12t‘Ev6°1E 2c9‘c6E‘0E saLIe[es
STA] pUPWIIOoey 15oNDaY QTAd  198png ZTAd
ToSeUR UMO, 143 [00Y9S 1da(T [00U2S
AAVINIANS LADAT 8TOCAH




%L
sayejes

%8
suoiIng

T %t
Jayio/sayddng
: %CT
dueudquiep /suonjesado

O

Q102-4L10¢ 10} uonjeridoxddy [eo0]
S 9M MOH




00'858'G.C'L$

00 110'6.2$ L10Z/LE/8 S0€ | 9pIL
00°211'G9$ L10Z/\E/8 i} (V1) Auend Jeyoes)
00'90€'21$ 9102/LE/8 266 Joddng Jswwng pajeb.el
00'€sZ'62$ 9L0Z/LE/8 v.2 Juswianodw| weiboid pads
Oo.wwww ._®>O>._._m0 - SN S{AlJ JISn\
00°059°'L$ L10Z/0€/9 86 dw| Boid pooyppyd Ane3
00°€Z.'v2$ /102/0€/9 292 pooypiyd Apes
00°009'G1$ L102/0€/9 D0ES juswadueyuz Ayeno
00'G0L2L$ 910Z/LE/8 SO€S |00YoS Jaly
00°628'628$ 1102/1€/8 ove uonedolly Zizi-v6 pads
Junowy juels) |eljo]  dyeq buiso|n pun4 3830 9WEN juels)

O .......

S90IN0G suIpun, jueIs) LI0g x4




S19SJJO SUIAJOAIY [e10] zSo‘zhezg

LEg‘0g0‘c$ S1T‘19T$

9PIV pue Jayoea], [00YoSald SO NAT SUIAJOASY [00Y DSl

JONUOTAL A11IND9S JO 9%0S 0LL‘0TS S99, sSunjied

SIUIMON  o0o00‘0S$ s[euay AMqoed

YIS [eroueury ‘S9dIAIIS bEzMMWM% .wuwwm 000°Lb§  SP9T9T$ RS LR
uonIm, uonjeonpy [eradg 10ISIF JO N0 ggbgbg1s Iayqearg NndI)
90UBUSIUIRIA SPUNOLD) PUB DUBINSUL OR[YIV  1GE'/zg BUIA[OASY dP[IV
uonelIodsuel], OR[UIV goo‘orTg S99, OLR[IV

PSPO 01 PoS(]l gumerad(p — Sewe[es pun 3UIA[0ASY

O

S19SIJO pun, SUIAJOASY TOTAA




LSTP09‘C$ (%5 09) uoneridoiddy (o0 m
GG9‘19g$ (%V V) pung uonezijiqels =
Sveghes (% t) sarenpels) [erjualod »
98V OVgT$ (%1¢) Iexealg NNOI) =

uoninJ, uoryeonpd [erads QT A




£ SIUUIUIO)) IO SUOIISAN() e

O

S[OOUOS d1[qnd AINgSYMa],




LI0z/oz/T

%EED
%TSTL-
%00'vT-
%Lr'c-
%00°00T
BIT'TT
%9L°E
%EEEE-
%0002
%8
%EIT
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%000
%IT'E
%00°0
%000
%r9ET
%000
%E09
%boC
%88'0-
%000
%66'T
%9 1T-
%0v'€
%vTT-
%LLS
%000
%89
%66t

IONVHD

10d

00009
| 00°000°02

00'009°8
00'005'L

| 0000092

00°000°S
0001ty
00°000C

| 00°000'Y

00°'00L

| 00°L70'9TE

00°ZEY'L
00°006'S
00'000°L
0065¥'0T
00'E8Y'SET
00'918/82
00!000'ET
0000052
00'000'9
00'689/£2T
00°'¥66'ST
00'STZ'06T
001568'2
00'¥68'6Y
009816V
00'STLYS9’T
00'¥95°¢8
0075/ '865
00:000'S
00742529
00°£E8912

d350d404d

810Z

LT T ST S T N T T, AT R T o T ¥y AT A 7 e 7 SV e T i T 70 7 S T Ty R T AR T AR SR TR e R T S0 T 2R 1o 3R 70 2510 B8 20 8 14 3

¥9'369
S0'Z06°61
06'T¥9'T
06'vIv'L
95°0£9'6
66'CEE'Y
17°520°C
08'€9.°C
£5°£90'¢
59'699

 00°'¥T6'L0E

(4313 44
00°'v00'S
75'800'y
S9°126'S
81'88€'TET
STPeL'TT
00'ST6'E
6E'BTL'ETL
9/'€22'C
10'9Z8'L0T
'LLEGT
Zv'988'6L1
€8°£80T

S IvS‘ov
65018t
v6'1St'765'T
¥6'EY9°08
95'906'£5S
£6°0L1'T
8822585
6£°008'90Z

3lva

OL 9WNDN3

/vnLv
LT0Z

WUV UV VAL UV U AUV VUL AN U U U U U U U D U U N U U U U

00'865
00°'v18'SZ
00°000°0T
00'989°L
00°000°€ET
00'005'v
00°0SZ't
00'000'€
00°000°S
00049
00'vI6'L0E
00°ZEY'L
00°006'S
00°000°L
00'65¥'0T
00'/L8E'TET
00'918'8¢
00'000°€T

. 00'000'22

00°000'9

. 00°ZEV'0TT

00'€8S'ST
00'1T6T6T
00°'568°C
00°076'8Y
00'ZLL'29
00°£0€'009'T
00'95¥'v8
00'€80'995
00°000°s
00'€258S
00°'0%5'90Z

ang g3asiady

L10¢

LT ARV R AR T AR AR T ARV R P T S Ve AR VR Ty ARV, ARV, R Vo SRV MLy SRV N o SRV AR e BR Vo AR Y5 BE Vo SR o AR 2 BB s k72 B0 2 b V0 Sk T4 R Vg 5

00°0SS
00'000°07
00°000°0T
00°005'L
00°000°€T
00°005't
00°05Z'v
00°000'€
00°000°S
00049
00'v16'L0E
00°ZEV'L
00°006°S
000002
00°'65¥'0T

| 00°£L8E'TET

00°918'8Z
00°000°¢T
00°000°22
00°0009
00°ZEV'TTT
00'¥15'ST
00'086'00Z
00'568C
00°026'8Y
00°€ESLTL
00°£0E'009°T
00'95'v8
00'20T'£SS
00°000°S
00°€25'8S
00°0%5'90¢

ang DI4yo

LT0T

00055

' 81'666'

. 15°SETL

R R VR Al R T AR Ty AR Ty RV R 7o Ve B Vo T, LTS A7, BT ARV R ¥y AR Vs SRV e Ve DR 072 ST R o AR T2 SR V2 Sk s SR e BB 75 2074 Bh V4 R T J

t0'5S9'€C
0E'TTY'L
9t'zLE'0T
85'8¥T'ZT
76'9LL9
€L125C

82°902'8
v0'6£9
16'CTE0LZ

LUELE'L
66'520'L
£2'0vL01
TH'SLT'TET
Ov'9vL'9Z
05°255'8
£L'625'82
08'209'9¢
90°'T18°CT
66'VE8'6LT
0E'¥8T'E
LSTrv'or
[Ag 744181
¥£'995'€6T°T
SS'€89'T8
00'€TELES
r'959's
Z0'T181S
8¥'9£9'961

NV

910¢

L ARV, R T, R, AR 7, AL T R T v S Vo MR Ve R T R T AR T, RVl T R Vo AR Ty RV o e Ve Y R Yo i T e Ve AR o Ve R P R T AR Vo S T R0 AR T P4

$3NJ INIYd M3d £L00T03

ONIHIVIL-SANddNS M3a LLOTO9

diND3 H331 YISNI M3C TOTT09

03 1VI23dS-S311ddNS M3a  #£L0T09

S$10091X31L M3a EPOTO9

$311ddNS AdOJ M3Q  €00TO9

S3MddNS SSISSV B 1S3L. M3A 602109

S311ddNS VIG3IW AYYHaI1 M3a  vEOTOS

$311ddNS 321440 Maa 000109

AINIVW YOLVAI1I M3Q| TETT0S

3AIV 33dS aNLS a3dS M3a Ze0T09

S1OVHINOD 431402 M3A| 00109

Y3LNIS3Hd AJA 404d MIAA €TOTO9

AD3HD ONIgTNG 1SN .‘Sm_n_h 811009

JNILYIAO TVIQ01SND M3a  L1T009

AYYIVS T¥1Q01SND M3d| 9TTO009

SHOSIAY3JNS SSIDIY/HINNT M3A| 090009

AV 8NS A1IVA M3Q| CTET0I

HHOL 9NS A1IYA M3 TTETO9

YHOL 8NS INYL ONOT M3a| 6Z0T09

S3AIV NILEVOY3IANIN M3a 950009

$30IV ASOTONHDI1 M3Q 850009

AYVIVS S3AIV A3 TVI234S M3a| SS0009

$301¥ 1351 M3Q| 680009

AHVIVS TVOI431D M3 TT0009

1SvID3dS Mm3aal 190009

AYYIVS SHIHOVIL M3a  TS0009

AYVTYS SHIDVNYIN 3SVO MId  £80009

SAO33AN TVID3dS ILVHIAOIN M3a 650009

AN3dILS A3C 304d M3@ 020009

L1SID0T0HIASd MIA ¥80D09 OTTISIET

AYYIVS NIYd 1SSV/NIYd M3a 050009 OTTTLOET
ONIM3AA Tt

ONNd TvYINID

'09TTL0ET
TSTIOSET
ZSTIVPET
TSTIEPET
ISTISIET
OSTTSTET

'OSTTOTET

'OSTTETET
OSTTLOET
OFTTO9ET
OPTIEVET
ObTI8TET
OVTTLIET

OETTO9ET

\OETTO9ET
OETTO9ET

TETTOSET
OETTOSET

'OETTOSET

\OETTOSET

\OETTEYET
OETTHYET

TETTEVET
OETTEVET

'0ZTTLOET

TTTTOSET

\OTTTOSET
TITIEYET

OTTTEVET
TTTTLIET

‘404 SLNNOQJOV

LT Jo T 39eq

123png pasodoud STA4
$|00Y2S J1jgnd AingsymaL



L102/0Z/1

%000 | 00°000'Y S | 89 TPPT S 00°000'v $ | 00000t $ 6TL6L'E
%v1'8 | 00°€88'CT $ 00'T9T'TC  $§ O00T9T1Z $ 00'T9T'1C $  99'989'L€
%00'0 | 00°SS6'v $  80'PS6V S 00'SS6'Y $ 00656'F S L695L'Y
%00°0 00°006°S $ | 00°v00'S $  00°006'S $  00°006'S $ 00'SZTE'L
%000 00'005'L S| Zsbhe'y $  00°00S°L $  0000S'L $ ELOT8'L
%00°0 00'000'S S| vE6VY $  00°000°S S 00000'S S  209€T'E
%Z6'T 00'T664BT  $ VI'9BE'SET  $ O00'96E'SET  $ O00'96E'SET  $ TT'086'9ET
%000 00'000'82 S| 9TIGETT S  00°000'82 $ | 00°000'8T S T9V6S'TE
%00°0 00'000'S S| 09°LTST $  00°000'S $  00°000°S S PULYY'T
%606 00'000'2T S ZT'980'S $  00°000TT $  00°000'TT S 90’98t
%00°0 0070006 ol - $  00°000'6 $ 000006 S | 86ERO’L
%819 00'VES'BOT S 65'VOV'I8  $ 000ZZ'ZOT ¢ 00°0ZZ'88 $ S5'S6¥'LE
%BLLT 00'v6T9T S SY'9SL'ST $ 00°/SL'ST $  00¢T19°'ST $ 00TI9Ct
%15°S 00°TTT'6¥ S 86'SYS'9F & 00'L¥SoF $ 00°LYS'9Y $  05°L06'vY
%000 00'€S6'T S 68'SEL S 00'ES6'C $ O00°'ES6°T S| -
%S0T 00:v6E'8 S 05°/88'8€ $ 000Tv'Lv $ 000TY'Liy $  TT'v96°0b
%8t'8y- | 00'ZEO'TY S v8TI6VL S 00'SY9'6L $ 00'Sr9'6L S
%.5°C 00°T6L1ZE S 6G696'TE $ 000L6'T¢ $ 00'8¥8'6E S 8resT'sy S
%000 | 00ivL8T S vOvI8'T S 00vL8T $ 00vI8C $ Y0'vL8T $
%0€'8 00'LLT'600'T S BTPETTOE'T $ O0VLT'TOE'T $ 00VL8TZCT $ TOOI6'690°T $
%EE0 009TZCVT S 600SL'TVT  $ O0TSL'TPT S O0ZB9'8ET S ZBIPSWOZ S
%000 007000°S S| ¥9'SEL $ | 00°000'S S 00000°'S S 69°09€'€ S
%Sh'T 00'59.'98 S [9999°t8 S  00'989'¢8 $ 009898 S 88'9ST°C8 S
%LEL Q0'ESE'TIT  $ 86'8SL'E0T $ O0'6SL'E0T $ OO06GSL'E0T $ TO'0SE'96 S
%80°€ 00'889'T0L'E & TY'Sev'iev'E & O00'0SO'T6S'E $ 000SO'SBS'E $ BLSELTEOE S
%00°05-  000SZ S| - $ 00°00S S 00'00S 5| - S
%000 00005'T s - S 0000S'T $ 00°00S'T $ - S
%IT'TT- 000008 S 00'TY6'E $ 000006 $ 000006 S 00'v00'v s
%000 0005Z'T S | 79'6SL $ 000S2'T $ 000SZ'T s - S
%8v'Lp-  00°00S S| - $ 007S6 $  00°000'T S S8'678 S
31va
I9NVHD Q350d0Yd Ol 9WNIN3 ang gasiAly and 91¥o NV
/ TvnLv
10d 8102 LT02 L10T L102 9102

U W N VU D WD N UV U D

$3r1ddNS 3D1440 GH| 000TO9 [OSETLOET

301V J3dS GNLS 03dS 8H ZEOTO9 |OVETEVET

SLOVYLNOD Y3Id0D 8H| Z0OT09 |OVETSTEL

Y3LNISTHd AJQ J0¥d BH €TOTO9 OVETLTET

¥D3HD DNIQINE 1SND H| 8TT009 OEETOIET

JWLLYIAO TVIAOLSND M| LITO09 DEETOOET

AYVIVS VIGOLSND 8H STT009 OEETO9ET

SYOSIAYAANS SSIDTU/HONNT GH 090009 TEETOSET

QIv 9NS ANVA 9H ZTETO9 |OEETOSET

YHOL ANS ANVA @H TTET09 OEETOSET

YHDL B8NS WYL ONOT8H 620709 |OEETOSET

$301V NILYYDYIANIN 8H 950009 OEETGYET

$3QIV ADOTONHD3L 8H 850009 OEETVYET

AYVIYS S3AIV 03 VID3dS 8H SS0009 ZEETEVET

$3QIV 1351 8H 680009 TEETEPET

AYVIVS TWDI¥I12 8H TT0009 OZETZOET

YIDVNYIN 3SVD 8H €80009 TTETEVET

1S11VID3dS 8H 190009 TTETOSET

Y3IHIV3LAvIH 8H 880009 OTETOSET

AYVIVS SHIHOVIL 8H| 250009 OTETOSET

SQ3IN VIDIdS ILYHIAOW BH 650009 OTETEVET

GN3dILS A3Q 40Yd 8H 020008 TTETLIET

1SI90T0HIASd 9H| 80009 OTETITET

AYVIVS TVdIDNIYd 8H| 050009 OTET/OET
NOOUEA HLVIH €T

ONIMId TV10L

2134 3OVITIN MIA| TZOTO9 |C9TTOSET
JDNIHIINOD Ad M3IT| 600T09 TOTTLIET

9INI3Y 3S¥N0D M3a| 020109 (09TTLTEL

dX3 YIHLO VIQIW A¥VYHEIT MIQ SEQTO9 |09TTETET
IDNIHIANOD INIYd MIA| 600109 09TTLOET

QNN TvHINID

*HOd SLNNOJIV

198png pasodo.id 8TAS
LT Jo T a8eq S|ooYas J1gnd AIngsymal



L1oz/oz/t

%00'0
%00'0
%000
%00°0
%156
%vT6
%6L°C
%000
%BET'E
b TA
%56'E
%00°0
%50'S
%000
%6L'C
%LB'P

%I9T'¥

%000
%00°0
%L9°9T
%0070
%000
%00°C
%69°9T-
%00°0
%000
%68'8¢
%TT'C
%000
%000

JONVHD

10d

00'26T'T
00'005'8'
00'000'92

| '00'D00'ST

00'6€6'VIT
00'008°L

00150228

00'9€'ST
00'¥E0'279C
00'TTEYIT
00'00S°T
00'v/82
00'LESVTL
£0'000'S
00'ZvL'89T
00°££8'022

| 00°TT9'E9E‘T

00°00%
00'000'T
00'000°L
000521
00'00Y
00'6£9
00°000'8T

- 00°00L'L

00'000°€T
00°008'S
00°009'y
00'000°C
00°000°€

Q3S0d0Yd

810¢

(5T 0 Ty T S Ty ST 0 Vo 0 7 B0 Fy S Py TR0 B 7 B0 P G P 7 S T B T

| 96'T6T'T
00°059
00'SSY'0T
vr'zeo
85'GLL'G8T
£5°/00°'€
79'996'08
ZLT6E'ST
€8'8TT'0EST
88°TSE'09T
STTHY'T
vO'bL8'T
1€'192'889
18°0Z€
00'v9T'¥9T
TTTT9'0TT

S6'8£6'991°¢C
0g0Le
00’0’8
256207
0084
¥9°86
88°'€68'TT
v6£9S'T
85'8¥9'€T
0029t
98°50¢
0498
St'995

ilva

Ol 8WNDJN3

/vnLv
L7102

00°Z6T'T
000058
00°000°92
00'000'sT
00'£92'961
oo'orT’L
00'vE8'v8
00°9€4'ST
00°06T'0ES'T
00'€SE'09T
00 EVY'T
00'v£8°C
00'80.'689
00°000°S
00'v9T'v9T
00'2T9°0T¢

00°£S2'692°C
00°00S
00°000'T
000009
000SZ'T

- 00°007

00'6€9
00'TSE'TC
00°00£'L
00'6¥9'ET
00'00S‘Yy
00005’y
000002
00'000°€

ang g3asindy

L10T

00'Z6T'T
000058
00°000°9Z
00°000°ST
00°£9T°102
00'0¥T'L
00'pE8'V8
00'9€L'ST
00'069545'2
00°€SE'09T
00'vL8°C
00'80L'689
00°000°S
00'v91'v91T
00°219'0T2

00°8ZSTL1T
00°005
00°000°T
000009
000527
00'00F
00°6€9
00'000'€T
00°00£°L

| 00°000'ET
| 00°005'F

00°00S'Y

000007

00°000°E
ang 9o

L10T

| 28'27L0°0T

| 06°€08'L

W ANV U U D U U DU U U D WD

96'T6T'T
00°00¢'9
95'880'6€

ST'5¥0'L81

98'v/5'08
96'v66'8

v bPe'809°C
$8'681°9ST

YOYL8'T

m
8/°800°T¥9  §
95°v8L'E $
¥6'165°08 S
80'899'86T7 S

LLTT6'6E6'T S
- $
00°06 S
- $

) S
00'SZ s
00055 S
Li'88E'TT S
TT'sEE"9 S
16'T06'CT $
20°88L°S S
8E'C6S'Y S
- S

S

LEVEE'T
WNLV

910z

BT AR Yo ARV 0 7o BE V. BE T2 Vs R Vs A0 T R Ta ]

S80009 t£ESTOSET
¢TET09 OESTOSET
TTET09 0ESTOSET
6Z0T09 OESTOSET

SYOSIAQY 8 XddV NVAY|

IV 9NS A1IYa NVAY

YHIL 89NS ATIVA NVAY

HHOL 9NS WYL ONO1 AY

AHVIVS S3AIV A3 TVIDAdS AY SS0009 | ZESTEVEL

S3alv 135 >m.. 680009 TESTEVET

AYVIVS TVDIY31D AY TT0009 OZSTLOET

SHIQVITWVILAY £60009 TISTOSET

AYVTVS SYIHOVIL AY ZS0009 TTSTOSET

1SNVID3dS AY 190009 OTSTOSET

AHVIVS HIDVNVYIN 3SVD NVAY £€80009 TISTEVEL

ON3dILS YIDVNVYIN ISV NVAY T80009 TISTERET

SA33IN 1V¥I23dS ILVYIAOW AH 650009 OTSTEVET

AN3dILS A3Q 404d AY 020009 TTISTLTET

1SI90TOHIASd AH 80009 OTSTITET

AYVTVS NI¥d 1SSV/NINd AY 050009 OTSTLOET
NVAY ST

A00YE HIV3IH 1Tv10L

g3y IDVITIW 8H  TZOTO9 09ETOSET
JONIYIINOD Qd BH 600109 TIETLIEL

gNI3Y 3SYNOD 8H 0ZOTO9 |09ETLIET

dX3 Y3IH10 VIQIW AHVHEIN 9H| SE0T09 ..cwmﬁmﬁmﬁ
IDN3IHIINOD DNIYd 9H| 600T09 O9ETLOEL
S3NC DNIYd 8H Z00T09 O09ETLOET
ONIHIVAL-SANddNS 9H| £LL0T09 TSETOSET
dIND3I HJ3L H1SNI 8H TOZTO9 ZSETVPEL
SA00ILXIL m_._” EVOT09 TSEIBIET

$3I1ddNS AJOD 9H  E00T09 OSETSTET

S31ddNS SS3S5V 9 1531 GH 60ZT09 ”omm.__m._”m._”
03 V1D3dS-S311ddNS GH| ¥L0T09 TSETEVET
$311ddNS VIQIN AUVHEIN 9H| PEOTO9 OSETETEL

aNN4 TVY3IN3O

2404 SINNOJJV

LT J0 € 3ed

198png pasodoid 8TAd
sjooyas |qnd Angsimal




LT02/02/T

%09°8
%000
%91V
%119
%000
%CS'L
%er'L

%ES'E

%00°0
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%00°0T-
%62
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%00'0
%000
%Ly’
%86°C
WLL'E-
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%16°C

JONVHD

10d

| 00'6Z0'0ET
00'S6T'E
00°99E'ZH0’T
0D'8T9'S8¢E
00!000'S
00't06'89
00'820'60T

00 LSS€8L'Y

00°00S
00009t
00'000'TT
00'05Z°T
00'005°T
007009
0000081
00579

. 00'57991

00000°C
00°000°€T

| 00'000°

00°005°C

| 00'000°€

000008
00°'TE9'E
00°0Zv'002
00°ZEY'L
00°006'S
00'000'S
00'005'8
00'£22°1I8T

a3s0doyd

810¢

W 0 D AN A N

M AU AU AN W U U N U N W WD WD N

LS8ST'POT S
A C1%S S
L0°£0£'000'T $
EEVS8'YIE S
6€°L19 3
90's80v9  §
OT'6ESTOT §

85°'TS8'0ES'Y
00'Ste
00'69%'8
5°65L

v9°ZE9

8V'6L5'6

ST'019
TE'6EE'ST

6ETILT

00052’
ST'ST8'T
v6'€E6
82'5¥69
L8'STS'E
00242802
UIEY'L
EVTIT'E
60°SSE'E
10'S8Y'Y
18°LT0'9LT
a1va
0L SNNDNI
/ NV
L10Z

$
S
$
S
s
S
$
S
5
]
S
60'686'CT S
S
S
]
S
S
$
$
S
S
S
s

00'CEL'BTT
00'S6T°E
00°£89°000'T

00°ZTVE9E

00°000°S
00°S80'vS

| 00'6€S'T0T

| 00'Tv9'0Z9'Y
| 00005
| 00'009'

00'000'TT
00'0S2'T

. 00'00S'T

00°009
00'vLT LT

| 00°TT9

00"OvE'6T
00°000'C
00°000°€T
00°000°s

| 00°005'2

00°000°€
00218’
00'9ZS'E
00°2£2°80T
00'ZEP'L
00'006'S
00°000°S
00°005'8
00'90T'9LT

and dasialy

LTOE

00°ZEL'VTT
00vL8'C
00°£89°000°T
00°LZT'E9E
00°000°S
00'580v9
00°6€5°TOT

00'6Z¥'829'Y
00°00S
00°009°T
00°000°TT
000521
00°005'T
00009
00°000°02
00°005
00'529'9T
00'000'C
00'000°€T
00'000°S
00'005°C
00°000°E
00°Z18°L
009S'e

| 00°80T'29T

00°ZEY'L
00'006'S
00°000°S
00°005'8
00'90T'9LT

and 9140

L10Z

UV N U N U U WD

StIEY'SS
vTreo’s
18'6£8'980T
61°0L6'Y0E
06'TYE'E
00’15’65
00'090°66

QU6EL' VeV $
- )
00048 S
00°ZY6'T $
- $
00'SL S
00055 $
0S°202'TT S
09'STS $
TELL6°LT S
OT'EIT'T S
£6'9TS'L S
192649 $
0L09T°E S
¥9'8£9°T S
69 TVE'ET S
S

S

$

S

S

S

S

. OT'TIP'E

92'915'191
0S'SET'L

06'6TH'TT
E0Y8T'S

15°'19¢€'8
06'S€0°2LT

wnLv

9102

UV N U N U U

1SNVI23dS SN| T90009 | TTOTOSET

¥3HOVAL AV3IH SN 880009 |OTITOSET

AYYTYS SHIHIVIL SN ZS0009 OT9TOSET

S@33N T1I3dS ILYYIAOW SN 650009 OTITEVET

AN3dILS A3Q J0Yd SN 020009 TI9TLTET

1SID0T0HIASD SN ¥80009 0T9TITEL

AYVIVS TVdIDNIHd SN 050009 OT9TLOET
ISHI4ON 9T

NVAY V101

G134 IDVITIN AY TZOTO9 09STOSET
3DN3YIINOD Od AY 600T09 'TISTLIET

1Ty 3SYN0D AY 0Z0T0S 09STLTET

dX3 ¥3HLO VIGIW AYVHEIT AY| SEOTO9 09STETET
FDNIYIINOD INId AY| 600109 09STLOET
$3NADNINd AY| £00TOS 09STLOET
ONIHIV3L-5311ddNS A ££0T09 TSSTOSET
ONIGNIAIY AY 8S0T0S 0SSTOSET

dIND3 HDAL YISNI AY TOZTO9 ZSSTYPET

Q3 ¥/3dS-531ddNS AY| #£0T09 TSSTEVET
SOOGLXIL AY EVOTO9 TSSTBTET

S3IddNS AdOD AY| €00T0S 0SSTBTET
5311ddNS SSISSY '8 1S3L AY  60ZT09 0SSTITET
$311ddNS VIOIW A¥VYEIN AY| PEOTOS OSSTETET
$3I1ddNS 301340 AY| 000109 0SSTLOET

LNIVIN HOLYAT1I NVAY T6TT09 OVSTOSET
301V J3dS ANLS A3dS AY| ZEOTO9 OYSTEVET
SLOVHLNOD ¥31d0D AY| Z00TO9 OYSTSTET
Y3ILN3SIHd AIQ J0¥d AY| EZOTO9 OVSTLIET
¥J3HD DNIGUNG LSND AY| BTT009 0ESTOSET
JNILYIAO TVIGOLSND AY | LTT003 OESTOSET
AYVIVS TVI00LSND AY| 9TTO09 |OESTO9ET

aNNd T¥HINID

*HO4 SLNNODJV

LT Jo ¢ a8ed

128png pasodoigd STAS
S|00Y2S Ji|gnd AINgsyma)




L10z/02/1

%TEL

%19°'T-
%00°0
%000
%LTLT
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%00'0
%000
%000
%000
%00°C
%000
%.5°6C-
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%08°v
%000
%00°0
%606
%000
%LLT
%0C't
%Liv'T
%v¥96-

J9NYHD

1Dd

00/€SE TET

00'569'652'C
0000t
00°058L
00'000°L
00'0SZ'T
00054
00004
00°£LT'TT
00'041°8
00'SLEZ
00°000°€T

| 00°00S'y

00'005°C
00'000°€
00'00S'€
00'862°LET

| 00'SS6'Y

00°006'S
00'00L'8
00'000'6
00'bET'V8
00’000°6T
00'000'%
00'000°CT
00'000'8
00'b6T'9T
00'588'20T
00'V6E'OY
CO'¥L8C

a3s0d0dd

8T0¢

86'852'€0T

S0'1Z6'S2T'T
00°66Y°C
T5°65L
00°00T
#9°L6€
98'€90°9
06'6VT
STEET'Y
£€'925'L
00°79T'E
ELLEL'T
84°79%
67 LOT'E
00°L¥6'V6T
80'56't
£EV'668'S
PI'8T0'V
97'861'T
67 68£°08
059518
00°SY8
£0'E9’S
G2'958L'ST
£0°8E4'86
88'6T0'9E
llva
Ol AWNIN3
/ivnLov
4102

Al

R I T R 7, Vo T R T T A s A Ty ¥ R T i 7 A ¥ e ¥ R R Vo R T R, R T R Vo SR 75 A Vo SR T L T R Vo AR Ty S0 o Vs L Vs )

00'65L'€0T

00°859'962°C
0000t
00°0S4
00°005'S
00°0SZ'T
00’054
00°00L
00'LL2'TT
00'0L1'8
00'SLET
00'000'€T
00005’y
00°00S°T
00°000°€
00°00S°€E
00'Lv6'V6T
00°'SS6'V
00°006'S
00°00L'8
00°000'6
00'€LE'08
00°000'6T
00°000'v
00'000°TT
00°000°8
00°LSL'ST
00'6££'86
00'0tt'6t
00°'S¥9°08

ang a3sialdy

L10¢

5

LT R T T Iy A T A T T T T T P T T s A T AT s T Y I I s A Y A R T R T AR s

00'654'€0T

| 00'9£0°842°C

00°00e
00°05L
00'005°S
00'052'1
00°0SL
00004
00°LL2°CT
00'041°8
00'SLE'T
00°000'¢t
00'005't
00°005°C
00°000'¢
00'00S’€E

| 000SZ'ZLT

00'SS6't
00'006°S
00'004'8
00000'6
00°'ELE'08
00°000'6T

. 00°000'¥

00°000°'TT
00°000'8

00°'¥19°'sT
00°€05'86

| 00°0TY'6E

00'5%9°08

and 9140

LT02

| Z0°0S€'96

14'858°691°C

00'0ST

00'€0TT
00°SL
00'05S
65°L16°C
£2'888'L
v.'889°T
0E'86L'6
60°€6L'Y
918022
8E'VZ6'T
ELLEY'Y
9,'98%'vStT
SE€°£L9'9
00°SZE'L
89'£56'9
€7°18Z9
6¥°0T8'C6
LEL8Y'9T
00'SZ1°C
L6'98Y'CT
¥9'059°0T
S6'Z7S0'ET
98 vL6VL
99'6t0'9¢
P6'TLL'8L

NV

910¢

AYVTVS TvdIDNIYd YL 0S0009 OTLTLOET
NYHWYL TA

1S HIHON| V101

gINI3Y¥ 39VIIN SN TZOTO9 099TOSET
IDNJYIINOD Gd SN 600109 | T99TLIET

dWi3¥ 3SYNOD SN 0Z0T09 |099TLTET

dX3 YIHLO VIQIW AUVYHAIT SN SEOT09 099TETET
3DNIHIINOD ONIUd SN 600709 099TLOET
SINAINIYY SN £00T09 099TLOET
ONIHIV3L-S31ddNS SN ££0T09 | TSITOSET
dIND3 HI3L ¥ISNI SN TOZT09 | ZSITHPET

Q3 WI123dS-S3NddNS SN #£0T09  TSITEVET
SNOOGIXIL SN EVOT09 TSOTSIET

S311ddNS AJOD SN E00T09 0S9TBIET

S$317ddNS 55355V '8 1SIL SN 60ZT09 0S9ITITET
$311ddNS VIAIN A¥VYHEI SN YEOTO9 OS9TETET
$311ddNS 301440 SN 000T09 0S9TLOET

3QIV 23dS QNLS Q3dS SN ZEOTO9 OPITEVEL
SIOVYLNOD H3IJOD SN Z0OT09 OP9TSIET
Y3LNIS3IYd AIQ OUd SN ETOTOY OVITLIET
N23HD ONIANNG LSND SN 8TT009 OE9TOIET
JNILYIAO TVIAOLSND SN, LTT009 OE9ITO9ET
AYYIVS TVIAOLISND SN 9TT009 0E9TO9ET
SYOSIAY3ANS SS3DTY/HINNT SN 090009 TEITOSET
aIv 8NS ATIVa SN ZTET09 OE9TOSET

HHDL ANS ATIVa SN TTET09 OE9TOSET

YHDL 8NS WYL DNOT SN 620109 OE9TOSET
S3dIY ADOTONHIIL SN 850009 OE9TYHET
AYVIVS S3AIV A3 VID3dS SN 550008 ZEITEVET
AYVIYS T¥DI¥T1D SN TT0009 OZ9TLOET
YIOVNVIN 3SYD SN €80009 TTITEVET

aNNd TVHINIO

*HO4 SLNNOJDV

LT Jo 5 a8ed

193png pasodoid 8T A4

S|00YIs ANiqnd AInNgsyma]



L1oz/oz/t

%606
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%LPITT
%000
%000
%000
%000
%69'¢
%000
%66'S
%000
%60°6
%000
%CE'T
%6C ¥1-
%6C'C
%00'00T
%REEV
%000
%98
%259
%000
%SLE-

JONVHI

12d

1000009

00'052'T

| 00'00L

00'05s
00°2L2'TT
00°0£0°L

| 00TLT'T
00°000°€T
| 00005t

00°005°T

| 00°000'€

00°005°€
0070829

00°ZEY'L

00'006's
00/00%'
00'2T6'8
001LE9'T6
00°000°LT
00°€8€'2T
00'002'2
00:000'ZT
00°000'6
00't¥6'ST
00'6T5'6L
00'V66'LY
00'ZEC'TY
00'#29'€ZT
00'vL8'C
C0'¥TL'90T'T
00'600'012Z
00'000'S
00'€92'6€

Q31S0d04d

810¢

. 00'698°'C

LE'SED
00'6¥1

¥9'ZE9

£S°ST6'Y
¥6'199°C
|49 TA4
66'7E0'T
97'06C't
£0'51S
0S'66'T
00'SZY'TT
TUTEY'L
00'¥00°S
EEESTY
9E"9LY'T
£0°'¢LE'88
05'16L'S
£8'820'9T
00'00£'T
EQ'TSED
0S°LLE'ST
TY9LT'SL
0Z'0EL'LE
0r'96¢°8T1
v0'vL8'T
€5'97£'666
v0'8T0'66T
95 ¥ST'9€
alvd
OL gWNON3
/ NV
LT0C

2
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
s
s
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$

00°00S'S

| 000SZ'T
| 00'00L

00°0SS
oo'LLe'et
000£0°L
00'ZLTT
00'000°€T
00°00S't
00°00SC
00°000°t
00°005°¢
00°SZY'TZ
00°ZEY'L
00°006's
0000¥'L
00°£16'8

| DO'ELE'S8
| 00°000'LT

00'6TT'1Z

000022

00°000TT
00°0006
00'€85°ST

| 00'T8L°Z6
| 00°026°9Y

00°£6t'8TT
00'v48°C
00'2T9'6T0'T
00°8T0'66T
00°000°S
00'16L'01

ang gasiAzy

L102

00°005S

0005’1

00°00L
00°05S
00'LL2°TT
00°0€0°L
002LT'T
00°000°€T
00005t
00°005°C
00°000°E
00'005'€E
oo'se'1z
00°ZEY'L
00°006'S
00°00F'L
002168
00'€LE88
00°000°LT
00'6TT'TZ
000022
00'000°TT
00°000°6
00'v1I5'ST
00'18L'96

. 00'026'9t

00°L6¥'8TT
00'v28°C
0096¥'Z¥0'T
00°'810'661
00°000's
00°16L'0b

ang SH0

L10T

L R R AT R T P, R T AR Vo R T Ty R Ty AL Vo A Vo R T R Vo RV, R T R Py R R VAR T o AR Vo R Ty Ve ALY LV E o B0 22 AR T B e ko2 g

OT'EST'T

00°6tt

| 00055

LLYVLS'Y

. 084568

[448:1:19 /4
9LLvL'y
vT'798
09'8ET
TT9SS'E
S6'€95'9
IS'SET'L
6E'8SE'L
64'L60'8
81'690'L
86'9ET'L8
8T°00T'TT
0€'2ES'6T
69'96T
L98TT'ET
01'SST°0¢
£9'9EECT
ST9L8'2L

. 06°80Y'LE

88'TIST'ETT
v0'v£8°C
66'€50'900°T
55°820'0Z2
SE'8LT9
86'T65'6L

WNLOV

910¢

R T AR T N VT L T AV A P R Y A Ty T AR TN Vo R T SR e R Vo R P S Py RV SR T L Vo NV SR Wy SRV R, R T SR Te BE To 2RV B0 7 207 20 ¥5 AR V4 J

HINI3Y 35HN0D ¥L|

d¥3 YIHL0 VIAIN AHVHEN Y1
JONIYIINOD INIUd HL
S3ING DNIYd Yl

ONIHOVIL-S3MddNS ¥l
dIND3 HJ3L Y1SNI Y1 |
Q3 1vID3dS-S311ddNS x._._
SN008.X31 4l

S311ddNS AdOD Hl
S3i1ddNS SSASSY B 1S31 YL
S31MddNS VIAIN AHVHEI HL

$311ddNS 31440 HL

301¥ 33dS aNiS a3dS ¥l
SIIVHLINGD ¥31d0D ¥l
HILNISIHd A30 40Hd YL

MD3HD 9NIgTING 1SND d1
JNILYIAO TVIGOLSND Yl
AHVIVS TWIQOLSND ¥l
SHOSIAY3JNS SSIDIY/HINNT YL
AYYIVS SIAIV LSNI 4l

301V 9NS ATvVa Ul

HHDL 9NS ATiva ¥l

HHDL NS WYL ONOT HL
S301¥ ADOTONHIAL ¥l
AYVIVS S3AIV 43 TvID3dS ¥l
AYVIVS TVORIATO ¥1L
YIOVNYIN ISVI HL
1S1VID3d4S Hl

H43IHOVIL AV3IH "L

AYYIVS SHIHOVIL Yl
SQ3IN T¥1I3dS ILVYIAON HL

GN3dILS A3Q J0Ud ¥l

1SI90T0HIAS Yl

0Z0T09 09/TZTET
SEOTOS9 09LTETET
600109 09/TLOET
L0009 09/T/0€T
£L0T09 TSLTOSET
T0ZT09 TSLTVYET
vL0T09 |TSLIEVET
EYOTO9 TSLIBTET
£00T09 0SLISIET
60ZT09 OSLT9TET
¥E0T09 OSLTETET
000T09 0SZTZOET
7EOTO9 OYLIEVET
700709 OVLTBTET
€Z0I09 OVZTLIET
8TT009 |OELTO9ET
LTTO09 OELTO9ET
9TT009 OELTO9ET
090009 |TELTOSET
¥S0009 TELTOSET
ZIET09 OELTOSET
TTET09 OE/TOSET
620109 OELTOSET
850009 OELTYVET
§S0009 ZELTEVET
110009 0ZLTLOET
€80009 TTLTEPET
190009 TTLTOSET
880009 OTLTOSET
ZS0009 OTLTOSET
650009 OTLIEVET
040009 TTZTLIET
¥80009 |OTZT9TET

ONNd TYYINID

“HO4 SINNCJOV

L1 jo 9 3deq

128png pasodoid 8TA4

s|ooyas dqnd Aingsymal



L1oz/oe/t

%000
%L9°9T
%000
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%SCE
%000
%000
%000
HETL'E
%000
H6E'S
%000
%9LC
%6E"C
%000
%909
%000
%000
%8T'L
%0e'
%00°0
%000
%05°¢
%58V
%9L'S

%t0°0T
%000

%00°0

J9NVYHD

15d

00°000'T
00'68€'SLT
00'606'6
00'006°S
00'000's
0019655
COTYE'ELT
£0'000'
00°264'02
00°000'E
00'C00'EE
00'82v'91
00'SZ6'E9T
00'0VT'L
00'S0Z'88
00'6TL'EL
00'266'LT

00'TSE'S8
00'1/81C

00'000'Z
00'80T V.9
£0'9£9'v00'E
00'¥86'LT
00'000's
00'606'98
00'€9T'T¥T
£0'550922

00'8ZL'T60°C
00005
00’054

d3s0d0yd

810t

R

W

| 00'9Z9'TST

91'806'6
£5'795°C
€0°L9E°T
0£'569'29T
86'S£2°0T
00°069'T
L0'996°ET
18'00£SST
75'TL0'E
90°0£5°Z8
96°066'LT
95 THZ'e8
bSOTT
08 TY¥'619
76'865'S88'Z
89°€86'LT
Z1'68L'v8
Z0'SE9'VET
80°SEL'ETT

ZL86T°99L'T
20'8¢t
00'SE
lva
OL 9NNDN3I

/WnLV
LT0T

N N

V(U U (U W U U U W U DN D DU U DU WD U U U U U

00'000°T
00°929'TST

' 00'606'6

00°006'S
00°000'S
007965's
00°S69°£91
00°0002

. 00°262'02

00'000°€

- 00'000°ZE

00'8Z¥'91

 00°SES'SST

00°0¥T'L
00°'vE8'S8
00'000'2L
00'Z66'LT
00°8.¥'08
00'y48'C
00°000°2
00'TrE'829
00°'Z88'088°'C
00'¥86°LT
00°000'S
00'68L'v8
00'9€9'VET
00'SEL'ETT

00'0€£8'006'T
00°00S
00'05L

ang aiasiady

L10Z

WV AWV AN W WD UV U U U U U U U WD

00'000°T
Q0'ETT'9VT
00'606'6
00°006'S
00°000'S
00'965'S

' 00°80Z'ELT

00°000°C
00°£62'02
00'000°€
00°000°Z€
00'8ZH'9T
00°S€S5'9ST
00°0¥T'L
00°'v€8'S8
00°Z66'LT
00'84t'08
00'¢£8°C
000002
00'TYETH9
00'288°'£48'C
00°986°LT
00'000°S
00'68L'v8
00'9€9'VET
00°'SEL'ETT

00°S¥9°£Z6'T
00005
00054

ang 9140

L10¢

$
S

W AN U AN U U AN U N U U VN U U U WD N U U WD U N

00°0Z6
U XA AN

B8°LISTT

8TSEY'TT
97'S09'€
10°0¥0'TT
65°8TT'ELT

TEVTT'VE

00°080'T
St 96E'El
v8'€12'0Z
SE'GSS LY

| 9L'S9E'8

68'59Y'€8

00'266°LT
T0°LeS'8L
vO'vL8'T
S.'6£0'58S
EE'ET6'BLL'T
89'€86'LT
TTELY
80'T7L'I8
P0'SE6'8CT
¥9'££9°902

v1'98.'v88'T

00°STT

NV

910¢

W U U U W W N 0N D W)

RV R Vo RE Ty Vo R Ty ARV Vo IR ) AR 7o AR 74 )

v

HIvd3d LNIWdIND3 YLSNI SWM

3dIV J3dS aN.S a3dS SINM
SLOVHINOD H31d0D SWM

¥ILN3ISI¥d AIQ J0Yd SINM |

ADIHD DNIANUNG LSND SINM

JWILEIAO TVIA0LSND m_>_>>”

AYVIVS T¥IQOLSND SINM

YSANS HONNT SNY mS:S”

SHOSIAQY 8 XddV SIM

301V 9NS ATIVC SWM|

HHIL 28NS ATIvA SWM

HHIL 9NS WYl DNO1 m_>_>>”

AYVIVS S3AIV 43 TvID3dS SINM
S3AIv 1351 SINM
AYYIVS TWOLHITD SIIM

1SIY1D3dS VIGIN SIWM
S¥3aV3I1 WYL SWM

AUVIVS SHIDYNYIN ISVI SWM
AN3IdILS HIDVYNYIN ISYVI SIWM
HOLNL 03 1¥1034S SWM

SQA33N 1v123dS ILVHIAOWN SWM
AYYIVS SHIHOVAL VI SWM
SHOLVNIQYYOD HYND SIM

ON3dILS A0 40¥d SWM

1S1I90T0HIASd SWM
HOTISNNOD FINVAING SAM

AMVIVS NI¥d LSSV/NI¥d SWM |

GNIFY IDVITIN HL

JONIYIINOD Od ML

vECTO9
€e0109
00109
£20109
8T1009
LTT009
911009
01009
S80009
Z1E109
TIETO9
620109
SS0009
680009
TT0009
490009
L60009
£80009
180009
90009
650009
50009
020009
040009
80009

ZPITISET
OFTZEVET
OYTZSIET
ObTZLIET
OETZO9ET
0ETZ09€ET
\OETTO9ET
VETTISET
EETTISET
\OETTISET
\OETTISET
OETZTSET
ZETTEVET
TETTEVET
0ZTZLOET
OTTZETET
TTTTISET
TTTZEVET
TITZEVET
OTTZEVET
OTTZEVET
OTTZLEET
OTTZSIET
TITZLIET
TITZOTET
10009 OTTZITET
050009 OTTZLOET
NNAM | ¥4

NVHvdlL 1v10L

TZOT09 09LTOCSET
600T09 T9LTLIET

aNNd TvY3INIo

‘HO4 SLNNOJDV

LT jo [ 38eq

188png pasodoid YTA4

s|ooyas aljqnd Aungsyma




L10z/0z/t

%000
%00°0
%it'd
%000
%69t
%IV'E
%000
%05°C
%000
%60°L
%ttt
%I0'E
%I6'E

%19’V

%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%L9'9T
%000
%00°0
%e6'S5-
%18°1¢

JONVYHD

10d

0D'9VEI00
00I000°TT
00’9518/
00'000's

00°G/886T

00'B9Y/LOS Y
00'000'S
00°'TT9'E8
00'¥STL

00°ZZY'T0Y

00'99%'89
00'699'€6
O0'ETE'SSE

. 00'vT¥'8ST'S

00°00s

| 00°0SL

00°000°ZT
00°0SZ'T
00°005
00°000°C
00°000°0€
00°885

0059241

00°000's
00'000'€T
00000°L

00005

00'000°€

00°000°0T

00'00¢"
g350d40ud

810¢

s0'oL0'0v
8ETYS'Y
86°EV9'6L
€9'986'TLT
T0°CZE'9LE'Y

| OL7evE

20785'T8
06'€ST'L
OT'TYE'ILE
8902049
92'ZEY'06
OE'€S6'TVE

LE'886'VTL'Y
66661
00°029's
75652
¥9°86
8€°0v£'0T
S9°12T
66'8£2'L
S6'9ZT'T
80°902'8
00052t
£6'98L
T¥'8ET
09'90T°T
60°STO'T
atva
01 aWNDN3
/wnv
L10Z

00°9¥S'0b

| 00'000°TT

00°S¥9'6L
00°000's

| 00'9v2'882

00'S68'8SE'Y

- 00'000°S

00'Z85°18
00'vST'L
00°L¥8'VLE
00'E£8'99
00'1Z6°06
00°ES6'TPE

00'0VZ'IE6'Y
00005

00°0S4
00°000°ZT

- 00°0ST'T

00005
000002
00°000'0€
007885
00°§9L'LT
00°000°'S
00'000°tT
00°000°¢
00'005°T
00'000°€
00'989°2Z
00'0ES'E

ang g3asiAy

L10T

W U VR W U U U U N U U U U

00950t S E€1'8T0'6C
00°000°TT S LT'6660T
00'S¥9'6L S PrI99'LL
00°000°S $ -
00'9vZ'80€ S 60'7C0'68T
00'S68'80¥'y  $ | 9LI8S'0ET’Y
00°000'S S 0rzos'e
00'785°18 $ 86'T165'6L
00'vST'L $ 06EST'L
00°'LEL'ELE  $ 86°89S'ESE
00'€€8'99  § 9TT98°0L
00'TZ606 S 98'/7.'88
00'€S6'TYE  $  98'899'8ZE
00°0v2'698v $ EVT6T'8SSY S
00°005 S| - S
00°05Z S 00'Shb S
00°000'2T $ OT'19%'6 S
00°052°T S T¥'soT S
00°00S $ | 00082 S
00'000'Z S 000LT s
00'000'0E $ E90EF'8T  $
00°88S S oviLse S
00°S9L°LT S BSLETLT S
00'000'S $ 690012 S
00°000°ET S 62099V $
00°000'9 S T9°{¥89 S
000052 s| - S
00°000'€ S 00°000'€ $
00989'2 $ {8'0¥9'E S
00'0£S'E S 97’650t S
ong D140 WLV
LT0T 9102

WV A U U W U WD U U N U (U D

advaH 1d3A SHWL | ZL0009 OTTEZSET
AYVIVS YIHOVIL LHVLS ._Sm_zu 750009 OTTECSET
AYYTVS SHIOVNYIN 3SVD SHWL €80009 TTTEEVET
HoLN1 43 vID34S sz_._.” 790009 OTTEEVET
SG33IN TVID3dS 3LVYH3IAOW SHIWL| 650009 .. OTTEEVET
AYVIVS SHIHOVIL SHINL 250009 OTTETEET
QN3dILS A3Q J0Ud SHNL 00009 TTTELTET
1SI90T0HIASd SHAL' ¥80009 TTTESTEL
Qav3H 1434 IDNVAIND SHAL TZ0009 OTTE9iEL
401ISNNOD FIDNVAIND SHAL TL0009 OTTESTET
1S1¥I1D34dS VIOIN SHINL £90009 OTTEETET
NYIYYYEI SHWL S90009 OTTeeiet
AYYTVS NIYd 1SSV/NIdd SHNL 050009 OTTELOET
TO0HIS HOIH It

NNAM  TVIOL

ANI3H 39VIIN SIWM TZ0T09 09TZISET
IONIYIINOD Ad SWM 600T09 TITTLIET

AWI13Y ISHN0D SWM 0Z0T09 09TTLIET

dX3 Y3IHLO VIQIW AUVHEIT SWM SEOTO9 09TZETET
JDONIYIINOD DNIHd SWM 600T0S 09TCLOET
SINA INIYJ SWM  L00TO9 0STZLOET
ONIHIVIL-SANddNS SWM £/0T09 TSTLTSET
ONIONIg3Y SWM BSOTOS OSTEZTSET

diND3 HO3L YASNI SIWM TOZTO0S ZSTEvrET

Q3 vI123d5-53114dNS SWM  vL0T0S TSTZEVET
SHOOELXIL SINM EVOT0S TSTZSIET

S311ddNS AJOD SINM. E00TOS OSTZBTET

S311ddNS SSISSV @ LSIL SWM 60ZT0S O0STZITET
$311ddNS VIAIN AYVHEIT SWM YEOTO9 ‘OSTZETET
$3NddNS 301440 SWM 000T0S OSTZLOET

LNIVIN HOLVAJTI SWM | T6TT0S OPTC09ET

ANNA TYHINID

‘HO4 SINNOJJV

LT Jo g afey

128png pasodoid 8TA4
5|00Y2S 21|gnd Angsyma |



L10z/0T/1

%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°00T
%000
%000
%000
%IOE
%6.8
%000
%00'0
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%000
%96'T
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%901
%000
%000
WIL'E
%659
%000
%8BV
%L8'C
%8T'Y
%OoE'CC
%05°¢C

JONVHD

10d

00'000°6

100099

00°000°S
00°000°0T

| 000SZ'T

00°000°02

| 0000591

00°000'CT
00'¥6Z'L
00'ZvE‘6ZT
00°LT8'6T
00°000°L

1 00°000°S

00°000'€
00°000°T
00000’
00'000'cE
CO'TSS 8VE
00'000/6T
CO'T8Y'T8
00'9¢T¢
00'00¥'E
00'000°Ew
00'000'ST
00:000°0€
00£8.'92
00’8692
00'000'%
00’ LTV V8
00'v69'8E
00'656'v0T
00'982 €T
00'0£L°0T

g3s0d04d

810¢C

009229
TE'659'T
S9'vL6
14061
75654
18HIST
ST'S6¢'8
TL°S£69
210802
Q0'€EET’ L6
ZE9T8'6T
06'565'€
¥6°695°T
19'8€9°LT
v 009°SEE
9€£'G68'S
0€'9v¥'t9
00°'506
2798191
8TVLS'Y
#1°828'sT
£0'908'2HC
££°008'08
6Y'ST9'LE
$8'226'26
€0'9ST'ETT
¥6'905°0T
31va
01 GNNDN3
/[ IvnLVY
£102

LT R T T R, R T T T R, T T T T T AT s R T i s A T s AR A s AR " SR T SR SRV AR T S A e

00°000°6
00099°'C
00°000'S
00'9tZ’L
00°000°02
00°005'91
00°000°ZT
00'180°L
00'v68'8TT
00°L18°6T
00°000°L
00°000°s
00°000°€
00°000°T
00°000't
00'000°€€E
00'v¥8TvE
0000061
00'18Y'T8
00'9¢21°2
00'00V'E
00°000'6€
00°000°ST
00°000°0€
00'878'ST
00°89T°€ST
00'000'v

| 00'108'08

00'9T9°LE

. 00'1S2'00T

00'ETT'80T
00°£0S'0T

ang g3asiAdy

L10¢

W U U U U U U U N U VA DU U T U DD VA VW U U D D

00°000°6

- 00°000'S
| 00°000°0T

00°000°0Z

| 00°005'9T

00°000°CT
00'T80°L
00'EET'L6
00°LT861
00'000°L
00°000°S
00°000°€
00°000'T
00°000°Y
00°000°¢€
00 VY8 TYE
00°000°6T

| 00'18v'6L

009212
00°00%'€
00'000'6€
00'000'ST
00°000°0€
00°'828'ST
00°'89T'EST
00°000't
00°'T08'08
00'0ZT'LE
00'152'00T
00'€TT1'80T
00°£0S°0T

and D180

LT0E

W U U A U W DU U U (AN U U U D U VU VW WD U U U O

97'EE6'6
£9'LSL°L
26'1599
9L 0TE 0l
8L°615'CT
66'80¥'TT
95'685°6
TT6ET'T9
66'£20°6T
99'G/2'8
TLT99'T
00'00€
99'v68°C
T6'6T6'EE
1reve’eve
29'v8S'L1
9T'ZV¥8EL
00°S¥T'?
SL8ES0S
ZT'voL's
80°526°9T
16'926'vT
06'669'€ET
18'605'8L
08°'2769'SE
15°60L°L6
00°'£26'06
86'6¢2°01

wnNLv

910¢

W VR AT AN AN AN AT U AN U VN DV VD VU U U U U U UG (U U VS U WD

$3MddNS AdOD SHW.L| £00T09
SYO1J0¥d ONILSIL SHWL S80009
$311ddNS AIND SHINLL| 000T09
$311ddNS $535SV 8 1531 SHWL' 602109
Y3HLO G AMYYHEN SHINL| SEOT09
$3r1ddNS VIGIW AYVHEIN SHWL YEOTO9
$31ddNS NOILYNAYYD SHALL| Z¥TT09
$311ddNS 31440 SHWL 000T09

INIVIN HOLVAT13 SHNL T6TT09

341V J3dS ANLS G3dS SHNL ZEOTO9
S1OVHLNOD ¥31d0D SHNL Z00T09
Y3LN3S3¥d AIQ J0Ud SHWL EZOTO9
IYYMLI0S HILNAWOD QIND SHINL STOTO9
ANOW3H3D SHN SHWL 8¥TT09
JINVSSIVNIY SHAL £¥TT09

¥D3HI ONIQNNG LSND SHWL 8TT009
INILHIAC WIAOLSND SHALL LTT009
AVIVS TVIQOLSND SHWL 9TT009
ALNG HONNT SHWL £60009

SYOSIAQY 8 XddV SHIALL §80009
SIVHNINYYLNI SHWL £ZT009

3qIV 8NS ATVA SHWL TIET09

YHOL 8NS ATIVA SHWL TTET09

YHIL 8NS WY1 ONOTSHWL 6Z0T09
AYYIYS 3DIAH3S NI SHWL 060009
$30IV ADOTONHI3L SHINL 850009
AHYVS S3AIY Q3 TVID3dS SHNL §50009
S3QIV 1351 SHWL| 680003

HOW ALITIDVY SHINL 900009

S D35 IONVAIND SWHL| TT0009
AVIVS TWII¥I1D SHAL TTO009
4301340 3DYNOSIY L8003

VS YOLINOW ALIMND3S SHWL E£0009

'OSTEBTET
(OETEITET
TSTEITET
OSTEOTET
09TEETET
|OSTEETET
'TSTELOET
(0STELOET
OFTE09ET
OVTEEVET
OVIESTET
OVTELIET
OVIEETET
'OPTELOET
OVTELOET
'OETE09ET
OETE09ET
0ETE09ET
YETETSET
EETETSET
ZETETSET
OETEZSET
OETETSET
OETETSET
OETETSET
OETEYPEL
ZETEEVET
TETEEPET
OETESOET
TZTELOET
0ZTELOET
TTTETSET
ZITETSET

aNNd TVHINTD

‘404 SLNNOJDV

LT Jo 6 9Fed

128png pasodoud 8TAA

S|00Y2S J1|gnd Angsyma )




L10Z/0T/1

%PSC
%00°0
%L19
%Iv'T-

%ST0T-

%00°SZ-
%000
%00°0
%000
HEE'EE
%68°ET-
%L9°9T-
%00°0
%0S°CT

%S98€
%00'0
%000
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%0€'8
%000
%000
%S0°6T
%00°0
%000
%00°0

JONVHD

10d

| 00’6588
00'005's
00'ZLS T
00'0S.08T

00°00T'T8T
00°000°ST
00°00£°C
| 00°00£'6
00°000°S
00°000°ZT
00°005°ST
00°000°00T
COI000'ET
00'000'6

00°'SS0'EE9’L
00°0C6

| 00°0S2'T
00'000°ST
00°000°C
00°00T‘t
00°00Z°9
00'019'C
00°000°99
00004
00'000°S2
00'000°52
00'60S'S
00'000°02

d350d0¥d

810¢

9
$
$
$

U ANV U W NN | W)

| L5'8T8'LE
T6'ESE'S
00°89T'9€T
60°'T8T'ELT

8T'8ES LYT
96'S5L'S

| 0000Z'T
6€272'8
00°529
LS'SS0'6
SEYYLT
00'000°00T
v8'666CT
LO'SEE'E

60°60580'L
SL'8TZ
00°5ZT
00°'TSS'L
TUZI6'E
v9'£26'S
00°'S€5°C
8 £62'09
ov'10¢
00°000'T2Z
6°£25°ST
6SEETY
65'79€'22
3lva
01 GWNINI
/vNLV
LTOT

S|

$
$

5

WV U VR WU U WU N DU WD

U W N U AN N WD

00°'568°LE
00°00S'S
00°89T'9¢T
00'DEE'EBT

00'T62'70Z
00°000°0Z
00°00€C
00°00€'6
00°000°S
00°000°6
00'T6T'ST
00°000°0CT
00°000°€T
00°000°8

! 00'VZE'0SE'L

00'0ce6
00'0SL'T
00'000°ST

. 00'000°C

00°00T'¥
000029
00°01¥'C
00°000'59
00'004
00°000°'TZ
00°0LZ'0€
00'605'S
00°010°0

ang a3asiAly

L102

YV U VR U NN W N U U WD U W

| 00'S68'LE $ | €L°790'LE
| 00°005°S $ TTLEL'E
00'89T'9€T  §  PEOEE'LLT
”oo.omm.mmﬂ S  6TT6L'S0T
00009'¥0Z $ 66'68L0C2 S
- 00'000°0T $ EY99Z's $
00'00€'C $  00°0S6 $
00'00€°'6 S 00TZED S
- 00°000°S $ | 95°050'S S
00°000'6 $  T0'S95°TT $
00°000'8T S TESSO'TT S
1 00000°0ZT  $ 88'6T806 S
00°C00’ET S PR666'CT S
00°000'8 S 6¥'TLETT S
DO'TLE'6BE'L $ E€8L6T'TLOL §
00026 S 08£70°1 S
00°05L°T S 00'266T S
00°'000'ST $ 016950 S
00°000°C $ 995 S
00°00T't § TUISKE S
00°00Z'9 $ 00'SLZ'S S
00°0TH'T Sk - )
00°000'59 $ ET'6TT6L S
00°00L S 0Tvee $
00'000'12 S  0000E‘ZE $
00°000°ST S ELTYS'0T S
00'605'S $ §/'789'9 $
00'000'02 $  0p'TZ0'ot S
ang oo TNV
{102 9102

1 W N U

T¥S Q400D NOILYLHOdSNVHL NIWaY | L00009 | £T98SOET

4371440 IONIANILLY NIWQY | ZEOD09 ..Nﬁmwmcmﬁ

AYVIVS LdNS LSSY NINAY| 200009 TT9850tT

AYVIYS INJANILNIHA4NS NIWAY| TO0009 OT9BSOET
ZO_._.<z._.m_z_§n<.. 98

JILLIWWNO2 100HDS  Tvl0lL

SISNIAXI TWIIGIW| ¥Z0TO9 |0SY8S0ET

IINIYIINOD WWOD TO0HIS 600109 09vBSOET

S3NqQ L00TO9 |09P8SOET

$311ddNS WIWOD T00HDS L¢0T09 0SYBSOET

ONISS3D04Ud 1AIVIIA3IN O6TTO9 |OvYESOET

ONISILYIAQY | 0TOTO9 OvyBSOET

$3347vD31 900109 Ovv8SOET

VS WWO0D ._OO_._Um” 000009 |0EP8SOET

AD3S WINQD TOOHDS| 620009 |0ZF85S0ET
FILLIWINOD TOOHDS v8

TOOHIS HOIH| TV1O0L

ANITY IOV SHINL TZOTO9 09TEZSET
JDNIYIINOD Od SHINL 600T09 TOTELIET

gWI3y 3SYN0D SHINL 0ZOTO9 09TELTET

39V1SOd SHWL ZTOT09 |OSTELOET

3DN3YIINCD INI¥d SHINL 600109 O9TELOET

$3NQ DNIYd SHWL Z00T09 O9TELOET

$3INA dIHSYITWIW LNIANLS SWHL L00T09 T9TEZSET
ONIHOV3L-S3ddNS SHWL £L0T09 TSTEZSET
ONIGNIG3Y SHWL 850T09 |OSTEZSET

ALINNIDA3 - $311ddNS| SOET09 OSTELYET

dIND3 HOAL ¥LSNI SHIWL| TOZT09 ZSTEVPET

@3 VI23dS-S3NddNS SHWL bZ0T09 TSTEEVET
SNOOELX3L SHNL EVOT09 TSTESTET

aNNd TYHINID

‘404 SINNOJJV

LT Jo 0T 98eqd

123png pasodoid 8TAS
S|ooyas d1|qnd Arngsymal




L102/02/1

%8T'C
%55°C

%8L°0
%99°S
%00t
%000
%156
%000
%000
%00'0
SvLTE
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°0
%681
%00°0
%81°81
%00°S€-
%02°65
%SE'S
%P 9-
%58'vC-
%S¥'E
%iV'e
H6E'E
%6¥'9
%SS'C

JONVHD

10d

‘00720126

00'EVLBE

00°'8¥Z'TTO0T
00°00Z°T1
00'000'92
00°00S'E
00°006'T
00'005°C

. 00°00S'y

00°005
00°000'¢T

| 00'0009

00°008°6
00'T6Y'Y

| 00°£8T'E

00°005°L

| 00°000°L

00°000'€
00°ZEY'L
00°000'€T
00°009'Z
00°2TL'S
00'TV¥T 69
00:19¥'9¥
00S¥Y'29
00'S¥6'19
00°£10°T9
00'0¥Y'SS
00'ZSY'ZET
00'EVL'8E

d35040yd

BTOZ

N

¥6°050'06
8L618'LE

| 8TTYS'TE6

r'ZZ8'0T
00°€8T'CT
00°0sS
00°'588°T
£0'TT0T
6Y €SP’y
0097
T6'9L9°ET
00°Z92'€
65°£9T'¢
15°€£8°C
00¥L2'T
SL198°T
00°001°T
TUIEY'L
80°/9T'vT
00°SLE
75699t
1¥'999'9t
8t L79'8Y
4688999
9v'652°LS
62°8L1°LS
60'€Z9'ES
80°69T°ETT
LS818'LE
iva
Ol 9NN3NA
/wnLv
L10¢

v

R R s SR R R ARV AR R T AR Vs B Py R T ST AR T AR Vo SR T L P AR Vo BE T Vo R o RE T R e ARV SR T AR Yo BE T2 N0 Ve AR Ts )

0075006

00°'T8L'LE

 00°'TOY'E00'T

00°009°0T
00°000'SZ
00°005‘€
00'SEL'T
00°005°Z
00°005"t
00005
00'005'TT
00°000'9
00'008°6
00'Z6Y'y

00°L8LE

00°S9L'S
00'000°L
00'00L'E
00°ZEY'L
00'000°'TT
00000
00°88S'E
00'Lt9'9t
00'099'6t
00°'T60'E8
00°'8/8'65
00°8¥S'6S
00°'¥Z9'ES
00'0BE'VZT
00°'T8L'LE

and J3asiAdy

£10C

- V)

00'TS0°06
00°'T8L'LE

00'918'T00°T
00'009°0T
0000052
00°00S'€E
00°005°T
00°00S°C
00°000°€
00009
00°00S°TT
00°0009
00°008°6
00'Z6t'Y
00°£82'€
00°005°L
00°000°L
00°00LE
00°ZEY'L
00°000°TT
00°000°
00'885'E
00'ZL5'LE
00°250'v%
00'90£'88
00'84895
00°8¥£'SS
00°'£0€E'8Y
00°08EYTT
00'18.'LE

and 9140

L10¢

$ | Z6'VE9'T6
$ 98'825'LE

v AN

S I80VS'866 S
$ | 000097 $
S EE0509C S
S 64750 S
S 006£2°T S
S LLSTT'T S
$ 009919 S
$  00°€0F S
S BTSBTLTT S
$ 90'859°C S
§  ETESEL $
$ | 69°E9V'Y S
$ EETIT'S S
$  6¥'S159 )
$  O0STLE'S S
S  $9EEET S
S 9t'69E'6 S
$ | SLTEYTT $
§ 80'8.5°C S
$ 0S°ESE9 s
S B8VCTLE S
S  ZE'BSH'ES S
S £TT1ZT68 S
$  66'8T0'6S S
$ orizess S
S TY6V6'8Y s
$ $SL97LTT §
S S67T90°LE s

NV

910t

AYVIVS HIOVNYIW NHOMLIN SASOINI STO009 OTBBOTET
AYVIVS D0Ud V.1vQ SASO4N! S00009 OT8B0TEL
1SAS NOILVINHO4NI 8B

ZO_._.<~_._.m_z_Eo<_. 10l

gN13Y 39VITIIN TZO0T09 099890ET

JOVLSCd Z10T09 099890€T

3INIYIINOD 440 SNA. 600109 '099890¢€T

$3aNa - 321440 SSINISNG  LOOTOS 099890¢ET
IDNIYIINOD LdNS LSSV 600T09 TI9BSOET
JONIYIINQD 1dNS 600109 0998SOET
SNOILDIYISANS 800T09 099850€T

$3NQa - LdNS L00T09 099850€T

$317ddNS ADOD - 3013440 SSINISNE  EODTO9 0S9890¢ET
$31ddNS 321440 - 321440 SSINISNE  000TO9 0S9BSOET
S3NddNS 321440 - 1dNS 1SSV 000T09 0S£8S0ET
$31ddNS AJOD - 1dNS E00T09 0S98SOET

$31ddNs 331440 - LdNS 000T09 0S98SOET

301440 SSANISNE - AYIS LNOD T6TTO09 0¥9890ET
ONILNIYd 301440 SSINISNE €T0T09 0P9890ET
SIOVYLNQOD ¥31d0D 440 SN8  Z00T09 '0v9890€T
ANIANILNIHIMNS - AYIS LINOD ¢61T09 0v9850ET
ONILNIYA 301440 1dNS €T0T09 OVI8SOET
SLOVYLINOD ¥3140D 440 1dNS 200109 0v98S0ET
AYVIVS 318VAVd 1ODV 440 SNE €T0009 0Z9890ET
AYVTVS HHI1D TI0HAVd 440 SN ¢T0009 079890¢ET
AYYIVS TYII¥31D 440 SN TI0009 0T9890€T
AYVLIYODIS LdNS LSSV NIWAY TE0009 TZ98SOET
AYVIVS AYVLIUDIIS 1dNS NIWQY 0£0009 | TZ9850ET
VS SIDHNOSIY NVINNH 0CZ009 TT1S8390ET
AHVIVS YO SSINISNE 440 SNG  £00009 | 0T98BI0ET
AYVIVS S3LINTIDV4 NIWAY 900009 | ¥T98S0ET

aNNd TYYINIS

*HO4 SINNOJJV

LT JO TT 38eq

y@8png pasodold 8TA4
$]00Y2S 21|qng AIngsyma



L10T/0Z/T

%IP'8e
%E6'E
%06°t

%€99
%16°C-
%95°0
%19'8
%00°0
%6E'ST
%000
%000
%9£'9¢C-
%9t EL
%00°'T-

%858
%00°00T
%000
%59'09-
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%0070
%00'C
%69°€9
%EEEE-
%ET'0E
%05
%85°E

JONVHD

10d

000VLILLT
00°'T960E

00'P0T VT

' 00°0Z6°TE0°E
| 00'0zL'v96

00°008'vEY

| 00000°2Z

00'000'09

| 00°00ZPLY'T

00°005°C
00007
00°000'ST
00°000°0T
00'005'6Y

00'T2E'L98

00°000°s¥
00°00T'T
00'000'SE
00°00€'E
00°005°T
00°000°ST

00029

00°008'Y
00'09.'€6

0000007

00649891

00'/6E'882

00!0SE'SS
a350d0yd

8T0¢

I >

R T, R e AR A AR SR To AR T SRV IS JE T4 SRE T4

| 00'029°€

HE UE D N N D VR W

' 00'66S0TT

m
mh.Rm.ﬁm
6T°00Z'€T  $

TUPEY'IEL'T §
00'TZY'EL6

ST'549°L56

00'0LE'ZEY

0005202
00°'LET'TE

00°00S°C
00°00Z

00°086'T
L6'T¥S'L
00'06T'S

$
$
$
| s
00°0SS'LL2'T § |
$
$
$
$
$

St°094'019

86'7S0T
11°L10'92
CELEY
009622

00°'S¥L'y
St'S60'TE
10'00°2T
Z0'169'9TT
06'T6V'TET
76'8EV'ES
Jtva
0L aWNDN3
/vnLov
4102

W U N AN N U N VR U WD W U U

. 00't82'91C

00°'T6L'62
00°'00Z'€2

00'T9Zvv8'T

00°0LE'TEY
00'052'02
00°061°6S
00'055°£L2'T
0070052
00002

. 00°08%°02

00001'8
00'000°08

' 00'68L'86L

000011
00°'556'88
00°00€'¢
00°005°C
00°000'sT
00°0Z9'€
00'008't
00'08Z'LS
00'000°0€
00'009'621T
00°'€9€'T8T
00'6€P'ES

ang a3asiady

LT10Z

U U N

VE U NN N W

W W DU VN D

0082’91
00vTT'8T
00°00T'€T

00'TIZ'V6L'T

00'TZ9'tL6
00'0LE'TEY
00'0tv'6T
00°000°09
00'0SS'LLT'T
00°005°C
0o0°Qot
00°08¥'0Z
00'00T°8

00'6T9'VTL

00°00T'T
00°000°SE
00'00€ '€
00'005°C
00°029°t
00°008'Yy
00'082°LS
0000002
00'009°'6ZT
00'E9€'T8T
00'vez'st

ang 5140

£102

W [N U

Uy W U U U U W U U U D

WV N U VU U N N

T0'E6E'STL
TTSOSEE

| 59'129't

LLTEY'ETLT
S1°850'9¢8
00°00t°'LEY
00'LYS'VT
PT'SSE'PET
00'09€'TL2'T

. 00°005°C

00002
00°€96'VT
8¥'610TT

98'9%0'29%

00°'STO'T
v9L12'1E
TL8%59°T
00'962'C

00'0zZv's
061561
TLTSS'TS
$8'766'Y
L9'86T°E6
80°TZE'ZLT
£0'108'6Y

NV

910t

WV U N

RV AR TA AR Yo Sk Ta NE To Vo SRV BETs SR TS S Ts Sy

HIVOD DILATHLY €ZT009 OTT6VTET

Y3NIVYL JILITHLY 1430 THLY ¢ZT009 |OTT6YIET

AYVIVS OV4 SHWL/HIG HLVY ¥00009 OTT6VIET
SOUIHLY 16

NOILYL4OdSNVYL 1v1CL

(3dS 1510 Q/0-SNVYL 03dS| 8E0TO9 OVEBEVET

@3dS 1510 O/-SNYYL 03dS| LEOTO9 OVEREVET

TVNOILYDOA -SNVYUL 070T09 Tv68TLET

SSITINOH-SNVHL NLYISNVYEL 6EOTOS THESTTET

YVINOIY-SNVYL NLINJSNVHL 9E0T09 T6BTTET

IYYMLIOS HILNWOD NI¥ISNVUL STOTO3 Tv68TTIET

SINA NOILYLYOJSNYYL LOOTO9 TYEBTTET

SHIL di¥1 01313 NL¥JSNVHL 62109 OV6BTIET

SHOLINOW SNVHL £61009 O£68TTET

100H2S Y314V NOILVIYOASNYYL OZTT09 OVESTIET
NOILVIHOdSNVYL 68

1SAS NOILVWHCENI| TV10L

JAIMWILSAS - dIND3 HD3IL YASNI| TOZTO9 Z98BYPET
SINA SWILSAS O4NI| £00T09 (09880TET

S3NddNS SASO4NI| £Z0T09 05S880TET
IDNVYNILNIVIN LNIWAIND HJ3L YO¥T09 Ov880TET
SINS ONV SSL' E0PT09 |Ov8SOTET

39vd 8IM COV109 OvBBOTET

NVINE TOPT09 OP8BOTET

JININILNIVIN YHOMLIN 00vT09 OY8BOTET
NOILDANNOD LINYILNI S9ZT09 OvBBOTET
ONINIVYL SIILSAS ZO_.ESEOH_Z_.. LT0T09 Ov8BOTET
Q3LOVYLINOD HOAL SASO4N) 9T0T09 Ov8BOTET
NVIDJINHD3L HILNdWOD SASOANI 9T0009 OEBBOTET
AYVIVS VLva LNIANLS SASOINI 610009 0ZBBOTET

ONNd TYHINID

‘H0J SINNOJDY

LT Jo 2T 23ed

1923png pasodoid 8TAS

S|00YIS A|qnd Aingsyma]




LToz/oz/t

%00°0L-
%00°0
%68'8T-
%00°0
%000
%000
%000
%57'69¢
%000
%6L'S
%0070

%596°ST
%000
%00°'52
%00°0
%L9°91T
%000
%000
%ITTT
%000
%000
%000
%00°0¢
%00°S
%000
%000
%05°¢
%0070
%05°¢
%052

JONVHD

12d

. 00'000°09

00'000°09
00°000°0€L

00'Z1z'z9
00'8YE 2T

00' TSV’
00'%.2'6S
00'€56'£0S
00'020°2S
00'¥0¥'T#6
00100008

00'6€Z'¥09

| 00°000'tT

00°000°0S
00002
00°000°L

| 00°000'

00'9%9'E

| 00°000°0Z

00'054'0€
00°00¥'T
00°000°0T
00°00%'8
00°L16'TY
00°000'V
00'090€E
00°00EZT
00:S/L'8
00'005'02
00°98%'6T

3s50d0ydd

810¢

T R T T Tt SR Ty AR T AR T ARV BT, BETo SR TS Py SR 70 SR S0 T S e 2070 S Ty

| 00'092°ZLT
29°'L66'ET
89°62L'5T6
18°60€"¥S
SLLTT'0T
¥8'2L9
6.°08Y'St
0S'¥26'2TT
0£'TTZ'9E
GLE6E'8SS
68'SLT'ET

T2°£99°VEE
- 00°62L'ST
EV'8EL'SE
p0'9Y9'E
OF LOE'Y
00028
8L 6TET
ZS'vSL'8T
00°'008'6
St'6€0'6
751529
0S'0£2°0Z
00°00T
00'0T6'T
19°989°0T
96'vLL'8
¥9°0L6'LT
WITLLT
31va
0L gWNIN3
/WNIOY
LT0Z

UVE W N N W U N U )

VR A A U U U VR WD U WD VN U WD W

00°000'002
00°00009
00°000°006
00°2T2'28
00'8VE'ZTT
00'T9%'t
00°2£Z'6S
00°79SLET

| 00'020'LS

00'8Y1'v68

| 00'000'08

00'ETT'TZS
00°000'tT
00°£99°6€
00EES'ty
00°000°9
00°000°C

- 00'9v9°€

00'000'81T
00°052°0€
00°00P'T
00°000°0T
00°000°'L
00'126'6E
009202
00°090°€
00000°2T
00'S4L'8
00°0000Z
00°0T0'6T

ang d3IsiAgy

LT0T

VAN U U A U U U U D W

W U U AV UV N U U W )

00°000'002
0000009
00°000°006
0021229
00°8VE'CT
00 19%'y
00'ZLT'6S
00'T9S"LET
00020'2S
00'8pT'v68
00°000°08

00°'€ETT'TZS

00°000'tZ
00°000°0%
00°00Z't
000009
00'000'C
00'9%9°¢
00°000°81
00'0S2'0E
00'00¥'T
00°000°01
00'000°L
00'1Z6'6E
00000t
00°090°€
00°000°CT
008258
00°000°02
00°0T0°6T

ang 9140

LT0¢

UF U WD U N VD W W

 6T'T08'T

UV AN N VR U U U U W U WD W (U U U U U U WD

2€'GE8'SIT
19°'vET'9C
£6'ET6'7L8
BEPTT'6S
0S'LYVEG
ot'0ze
89'659'95
vE'8SE'L6
T9'6€T'SS
zL91€'088

0E'T0T'S2S
£6'98€'LT
62°06L'LY
S8'%99°E
65°€68'S
£6'842°T

6 E9Y'ST
£€°€999¢
00's¢e
90919t
9978’8
86°LTT'IY
00°08¢
0v'976'9T
86'6TOETL
BTYYS'TE
£0'9¥0'91

WNLV

910z

RTAR T SR T TR 7o AR Vo R Ty KV ARV AE T R Ty AR V4 3

W U U AN W W U UV U UV U U D

TYYBEVET
TOVEEVET
OYYGEVET
|OEFBEVET
YTYEEVET
ETYEEVET
ETPEEVET
TIVGEVET
£07009 OTYGEVET

£80T09
80TT09
860109
60009
6£0009
12009
650009
¥80109

3GIMLSAS-GOW H38 Q3ds]
3AIMLSAS-TVAT D3dS Q3dS

AY3S INOD-S3JIAY3S dNd

S 301V WINNS

3SUNN WINNS

VS 4OLNL WWNS

S HOV3L WINNS.

IAIMINILSAS - S1SIdVYIHL YOIAVHIS
$3IIAYIS YIWWNS
SLSIdVYIHL JAIMNILSAS 66009 OTYGEVET

AVIVS HO3L 3ALLSISSY 9TO009 OTPEEVET

a1 a3 WS v6

SOILFTHLY, TVLOL

SINQ JILITHLY L00TO9 O0916VIEL

$317ddNS SLHOdS THLY | £20S09 |OSTEYTET |
S31NddNS YINIVYL THLY B88TT09 OST6VTET
$311ddNS YIG THL1Y £8C109 0STEYTET
SIDNIYIINOD THLY 98ZT09 OST6VIEL

$31ddNS LNIVIN @14 HLV | T£ZT09 (OSTEVTET
LNIVW SONNOYS a1d HLV | TLZT09 OvT609ET
TYAN3Y 321 AINDOH SAQD  T90S09 OVIGVIET
ONIWTI4 Ld30 THLY ZST009 OPI6PIEL
ONINOILIONODIY 1d3a THLY TSTO009 OvI6rIET
STV.L30 3N0d  9TT009 OVT6VIET

Q3LOVHINGD STVIDI440 w_>_<w” SZT009 OPTI6YIET
INSH3d AN3IA3 LNOD| ¥ZT009 OY16VIET

AYVIVS 440 JIWVYD THLV| SZT009 OET6PTEL

VS INSd LNA3 THLY ¥ZT009 OET6HTET
HIOVNVIN LNIWCIND3 1430 THLY| TZT009 OET6YLIET
NVIQOLSND JILITHLY' 980009 OET6VIET

AMYTVS T¥DI431D 1430 THLY| TT0009 OZT6PIET

QNN TYHINID

‘404 SLNNOJDV

LT Jo €T 28ed

198png pasodoid STA4
S|00Y2S Jjgnd Angsyma




L10Z/02/1T

%000
%000
%LC'E
%00°€
%0Z°'T
%000
%00°0
%000
%lt't
%ESV

%290

%000
%000
%97 LT
%16°L
%EB'T
%CEEY-
%¢S°0T-
%6L'0-
%EL'E

%8S¥
%000
%00°0
%000
%999
%00°0
%00°0
%000

JONVHD

12d

. 00000

00'000°Lt
00°000'SST
00°€02°TT
00°005'8T
00'000'22
00'000°¢2
00°000'ST
0022208
00°265¥2E

00 TEL'Z8TY

00°000°8
00°0S¥
00'LE0°ZSO0'T
00°ZT8'8SE'T
00'8TS'TLT
00'259°L6T
00'8ET'vTL
Q0816652
£0'90Z'0TE

| 00'TEB'OPI'Z

00°000'F

. 00°009°C

00'€99°¢T
0000002
000Z¥'6
00°'8L¥'C
00°000'¢T

d350d404d

8102

W A U W D U W

SEBLI'TY

| 00°000°LY
| 00°060°0ST

S

s

s
9165812 S
TL6LT'8T S
SO'6TSZT S
Pr96EET S
98yl S
rezesL S
rsve'zor S

16'SYE'ZZR'E S
9T'€98'T S
09'86 S
SL'955'70L  $
LV'6SL°LST'T §
oT'Trs'skT  §
v0°£8E'0TS  $
7TT86'869 S
rees'sor  $
ST'vE9'96C S

16°481°9L2T S

LYL89°C

6TT9L°L

zLreel's

06'S50°'V

09'9L1°T
Jivdad

OL 9WNIN3
/vnLv

L102

W U U VWD N N

. 00°000°tY

00°000'LY
00060'0ST

| 00'955'1¢

00082'81
00'000°2T

. 00'000°Z2

00°000°ST
00'06Z'8L

00°9ZS0TE

| 00°v06'9ST'Y

00°000'8
00'0st

| 00°089'9Z8

00'9TZ'652°'T

. 00°9€Y'891T

00°'0€T'SZS
00°2€£2'608
00°€£9°09T
00°£80°66¢

00'¥81'SZS'C
00'000't
00'009'C
00'€99°ET
00'000°CT
00°0Z¥'6
00'8L¥'C
00°000'%T

and gasiAly

L10Z

AT RV ARTL R T RE o ARV RR ) SRV AR 1o 38 %5 ]

WV U U N NN

00'000°tY
00000°LY
00°'STE'6ET
00°005°81T
00°00Z'8T
0000022
00°000°22

| 00°000'ST

00'062'8L

. 00'925'89¢

00'POL'6ET'Y
00'000°8
00'oSy
00'089'9Z8
00'9TZ'6SZ'T
00'9€t891
000€£1'52S
00'Z£2°608
00'ELV'EVT
00'£80°66¢

00'¥81'52S'2
00°000'
00°009°2
00°€99°€T
00°000°2T
00'0Z¥'6
00'8Lt°T
00'000'vT

ang 5140

LT10C

U AN U U U N WD

£9°'£21'08
1L088'TS
9/'10Z'SST
YT bSE'ST
v6'8ST 8T
95 €8V YT
45°802'T¢
8294101
01°725°08
vE'685'8ET

ETLYT'VEE'Y
TLTIY'T
8Y'298'600°T
9v'1TL'9L6
Ov'ZZE'ZIT
vS'TSE'TES
9t°'8v6'606
69°150'T0Z
8€°L9¥'T6T

SL€TS'T9TT
06'L5L'T
LELOL'T
8T'68T'L
S9°709'Z1
1789121
Sh'v68°T
05°298'T

WNLY

910t

GH-STN9 I3 SULN| ¥STTO9 Z¥L609€T

9ONIM3IG-ST1IE 2313 SULN | ESZTO9 _Nenmommﬁ

M/S INOD SNILYIH SODQIGONLH| PTZ109 TPL609ET

ONINYIT) L3dUYD A¥ISLSND| EEZT09 |OVLE09ET

SINHOAINN AYISLSND| ETZT09 | OvL609ET

10 NVW3YOd ._.z_¢_>_” LEOOO9 OEL609ET

LO IDNINILNIVIA 9E0009 OELEO9ET

LINIVIN HIWWNS| STO009 | 0EL609ET

AYVTVS NVINIHO4 LNIVW/O313 #20009 OEL609ET

AYVIVS I2NVNILNIVIAN| €20009 0EL609ET
SANNOYD 8 SONIAUNG L6

a/0 a3 vIdads| 1oL

anI3Y 39VITIN| TZ0T09 (09S6EPET

S3INg' £00T09 O09S6EVET

12-9 AVA d3S 9Nd - INL GVT10D €ZIT09 CPS6EVET

TZ-9 534 - NOILINL Al4d LTTTO9 TYSGEVET

9-€ THIS3dd - LINL Aldd ' 9CZTT09 THS6EbET

TZ-9 AvQ - NOILINL Aldd | PZTTO9  TYS6EPET

T2-9 AVa d3SIJN9Nd - INL VW 6ZTT09 OvS6EVET

AYVIVS T¥II1431D d3dS 110009 OZS6EVET

AYVIVS QY002 03 VID3dS G3dS 0TO009 OTS6EVET
a/o a3 vi23ds S6

a/1@3vidads WLOoL

8NI3Y IOVITN TZOT09 TOV6EVET

39V.ISOd ZT0T09 TIV6EPET

SAddNS-SADIAYIS 1IdNd  O0TTO9 ESPEEVET
ASO1ONHD3IL 1SISSV G/1 03 33dS 662109 TSPEEVET
Ld/10-$311ddNS Q3dS 8LOT09 OSYEEVET
SIOVHLINOD 431402 301440 Q3dS ZO0TO9 SPP6EVEL
JAIMINILSAS LNOD HOdS/1d/LO LBTTO9 bYY6EVET

ANNd TYYINDD

*HO4 SINNOJDV

L1 jo pT aded

}98png pasodold §TA4

$]00Y2S JNjqnd AIngsyma f




Lroz/oz/t

9%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0¢-
%69°L-
%69°L-
%.59-
%v6°0T-
%0Z°0T-
BIVET-
%ES0T-
YA o
%BT'E9-
%L9°9
%00°00T
%68 BE-
%T19'e-
%89°C
%000
%P6'SEY
%86°9-
%00'00¢
%00°006
%000
%16'06T
%000
WIL'S-
%00°0
%IV
%E9'0
%000
%000
W LT

JONVHD

12d

00°000'91
00°'000'0T
00°000'
00°00v
00'000'0€
00°000'0%
00'000¥9
00°000°LS
00°000'vv
00°000°09
00°000'EY
00°000'vS
00000°S
00'000°08
00'000'S2
00°000'TT
00°000°C
00'000°STT
00°000°T
00'000°LT
00°000°00%
00°000°€
00°000'ST
00°005'€
00°000'91
00000°2T
00°000°€€
00°000°0¢
00°000'562
00°000'TET
0000056
00°000'vZ
00°'000'vE

d350d04d

810¢

VR [ U WU (U (U 0 VR U D (U D U W D U U 0 N U U 0 U U W U 0 U U D U

89'8€L'S
Ov'v6T'E
16'691
P€'520'8¢
£8°'TE6'9S
6V°'ET8'V9
09'STE'8S
0L°219'vv
LTTTTTY
E8'ISP'EY
6516218
Sy LLS'ET
TO'I65'Y9
S0°£90°0S
¥5'100'89
00'058
SLLTT'T
82'89L'v0E
00°92¢
0£'998°C
99'€6L'9
00'9%1'L
89°6V8'VE
00°000°0¢
00°000°Z82
ER'ELT'OET
00'000'S6
00'000'tZ
00°000°'62
iva

O1 9WNINI

/vnLov
L102

WV W U U U U VU U (U WD U W U U U AN D U W WU D U U U U U U U N U WD

00°000°9T
00°000°0T
00°000'v
00°00S
00'00S‘ZE
00°000'59
00°005'89
00°000'v9
00°000°6Y
00°005'8%
00°090'8t
00'005°95
00'8£5'€T
00°000'SL
00'000°8T
00°'5£0°C
00°000°CTT
00°000'T
00ZLT'E
00°000°0€Y
00°000'T
00'00S'T
00°'00S'€E
00°005'S
00°000°CT
00'000°SE
00'000°0Z
00'000'28¢
00'VLT'0ET
00°000'S6
00°000'v¢C
00°000'6¢

ang g3siAdd

L1102

Wr AP U A A U W D A VA U DU U U U D U VR (U U U U U 0 U D VD D

00'000°9T
00°000°0T
00000t
00005
00°005'Z€E
00°000'59
00'000'vL
00°000't9
00'000°61
00'000°SL
00°000°'tS
00°000'29
00'6¢0't
00'000'SL
0070008
00°5£0°C
00°000°ZTT
00°000°T
00'2LT'E
00'000°08€
00'000'T
00°005T
00'00S‘€
00°00S°S
00'000'ZT
00'000'SE
00°000°0¢
00'000°Z8¢
00'VLT'0ET
00°000°S6
00°000'vT
00°000°62

ang DO

L10¢

W AP VR VR AR U ANV VAV VRO D U VR U WD U W U D U D W U (U W U W U D U

¥5°1069
L6'YTT'9
09'8Z6°C
SE6ZE
T0°€21'9¢
L0'8TY'9S
1498579
61°648'VS
TE6TL'TY
TY'SIS LS
roz8y'iv
8£°090°05
00°6%0°00T
10'89€°SL
0L'T80'vL
by 0E9
8€'S88'0ET
00°059
95°00€'E
PLvS6°ESE
00055
EVeL9
SL10T'e
89'TC9'E
v LSE'TT
EE'06F'6E
26181
7S'168'80€
89 TSH'TYIT
67v15'86
16'056'6¢
LTTY9'6E

YNV

910¢

LK RV, R Ty SR P R VU R Vs ALY o A Vo AL R P RV, P, ALy RV RV SRV IRV AR o R Ta BR Vo AR o BRTA IR T2 SR Vs SR 7, B0 Vo SR V0 0 7 a R V4 SR "0 R T4 J

710 '8 SYO J1IHIA
JFONVNILNIVIN F1DIHIA

ANITY I9YITIN ONYDLNW

dX3 JSIW ONILYHIAO SLN
HILNID-SYO SDAIQONLH
SHNL-SYD SOAT199NLH

SINM-SV9O SOQT9ONLH

NVAY-SYO SOQT9ONLH
NVHYHL-SYO SOQ199NLH

13341S HIYON-SY9 SOQ19ONLH
MO0YE HIVIH-SYS SOCT19ONLH
ONIMIA-SYO SOGT19DNLH

3DV1d3Y LNIWAINDI

$311ddNS STTTLNW

$3IINAHIS GILOVHLNOD SONNOYD
$3NddNS FIINVYNILNIYW SANNOYD
SHILTI4 SOQI9ONLH

$3NddNS 1vIA01SND AYISLSND
SHINIVLNOD 3DVHOLS dINDIDLNIW
AY3S LNOD ONILVYIJO ALYDSDa1d
$3JIAYIS QILOVHLNOD 9QTALNI
10YLNOD 153d

HivdIy INIWCINDI ONYSLNIN
H31SdINNA SULN

¥YINT13D SN

J11d3S/4IM3S STILN

ANOHdIIIL STLN

HILNID-STII9 2313 SIULN
SHIWL-STIE 2313 S1LN

SINM-$1119 2313 STULN

NVAY-STHE 2313 S1ULN
NYHVYYL-STHE 2313 STLN

SN-S1719 2313 S1ILN

CZET09
TZETO9
TZ0T09
[AXALL:
57109
152109
052109
6tZ109
8rZ109
LvZ109
9rZ109
StZ109
SETT09
L20T09
TLZTO09
TL2T09
vZIT09
CECTO9
9E7109
CIZT09
¢6TT09
611109
vECTTO9
92109
v9Z109
97109
T9ZT09
09Z109
65¢109
85¢109
L52T09
952109
S5¢T109

P9L609¢ET
79L609ET
£9L609¢ET
2946091
T9L609ET
T19/609¢€1
T9.609¢T
T9.609€T
T19/609¢tT
T9L609ET
19L609¢ET
T9/609¢ET
£9/609tT
vSL609E1
EVL609ET
ESL609ET
TSL609ET
0SL609ET
9v/609¢€T
SvL1609¢1
vyL609¢€T
PyL609€T
EvL609ET
L6091
L6091
Ti609¢ET
cvL609€ET
CvL609ET
L6091
CrL609ET
cvL1609tT
Thi609tt
CPLB09ET

ONNd TvHINID

‘404 SINNOJDV

LT 30 ST 23eg

1928png pasodoid 8TAS

$|00Y2S 21j1qnd Aingasyma )




L102/0T/1

WLLE

%CE'9

%bv's
%000
%9T'€
%IE'S
%000
%8EVT
%61t
%000
%00°0
%L6CT-
%05°¢C
%BE'S
%000
%00°0
%EO'Y
%P5'S
%00°0
%000
%00°0
%Ll
%000
%8E'C
%00°0

%I0'T

JONVHD

Lod

| 00'6YL'vSI'VY § BO'BLE'LLB'GES

| 00'EBT'ETI'T §
| 00°000'92 $
00°000'tT $
| 00°00056 $
00vLS'TY $
00°000'T S
| 00'005°Z $
00'9LTT  $
| 00°059°S $
00°000°05 $
00'000'ST  $
00'SLZ'TT S
00:8£9'9T $
00'000°Z $
00'005'8T g
(WA R A 4: YA
p0E86'L2S S
00'000°02 s
£01000°0T S
00:000'9T S
00°000'0TT  $
0010002 s
00'TLEVE S
0000025 S

| 00°LTY'625'T §

a3s0d0yd

810¢

vEE6E'6TO'T
9%°0Z6'SL
1596’8

. £8°808'6

00°0£9'9€
00755t
0S'E€CET

| 00'vTL'8T

00'0S9'S
Ov'6ES‘T
00'S6L'6
8t'£99'S
9°'£8L'ST
Ov'€9L°C
00°0v6°L
6t°801'881
0v'909°'L6Y
00'0SL'E
EE9Y8L
vO'TIZ'VE

15°505'902°C

llva

01 AWNIN3

/ vnLov
1102

| 00'005'8T

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S|
5
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
S
$
$
S
$

00'ZLS'TEO'EY § |

. 00'EEE’LTS'T
. 00°080°ZL

00'000'vT
00'000°C6
00'6L'6E
00'000°T
00°010°C

S
S
$
S
S
S
S
S
00°059°S S
00°000'0S S
00'9€Z'LT S
00°000°TT S
00'88.'ST $
S

$

$

S

S

S

S

]

S

S

S

| 00°000'Z

00'005'8T
00'2sT'TSt
00'992°00S
00'000°02
00°000°'0T
0000091
00'000°Z9
00°000°L
00'2LS'EE
00°000'2s2

00'T08'€0S'Z §

ang aasialy

L10T

| 00°000°FT

| 00'0£9'9€E
| 00°000'T

. 00°00S'8T

. 00'252'25¢

. 00°000°Z€E
. 00°'000°'06

00°'196'bSY'ZY $ |

00°¥ZS'T0ET
00°080°7L

00°000°26

00'010°Z

S

S

S

S

$

S

$

$
00'059°s $
- S
0000061 S
00°000°TT S
00'965°ST S
00°000°L S
0000581 S
S

)

S

s

$

$

$

S

S

00'99Z'005
000000
00'000°0T
00'000'9T
0000029
00°000°Z

00°108°T0V'T  $

and D1H0

L7102

$
]
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
_ $
v2'z88’0T %
$
$
$
$
5
$
s
s
$
s
$
$

st°vov’'Tzs'or $

9E'8TO'EET'T
07 L68'E8
T1°S¥6°0T

v L2116
00°0¥L'vE
00°STT
00'8SS°'C
00'955°'LT
00’5287

£9°€SP'ZT

TUBTLYT

0t'8v6'6
00°0ZT'81
66'9ZE'T0Z
9£°055'59Y
0S°ZTL'8
00°009'8T
LE66L'T8
00°090°9
06'T80'01

69TEEOIST S

WNLIV

910¢

TVLOL ANVYD

vITM/S  TvLOL

$3I1ddNS ¥1) AdOD| £00T09 OSTESSET

JQIMILSAS - 53ITddNS HLTVIH  862T09 0SBESTET

AH3S LNOD HILNID AdOD Z6TT09 |OVTESSET

S1OVYLNOD ¥AIdOIYILNID AdOD Z00TO9 |OPTESSET

¥IVdIY¥ ININJIND3I aNvE YETTO9 OY86ZSET

SNYYLANVE TZTI09 Ov86ZSEL

NOILINL TYNOILYIOA 661109 OVS6RTET

Q319vYINOD HO1D0G 88TT09 OVBESTET

13A30 J0Hd IAIMLDINLSIA EZ0T09 OVBELIET

HILNID 1SND IWIL L¥Vd 96T009 OEBGO9ET

VN 1D1440YILNI OZT00S OE8EOSET

301V VNSIA 0IGNY Y1 AdOD| 960009 TEBGZSET

ISUNN ALNLILSANS SOAYS AIW TZOO09 OESESTET

INI TI¥D SANS TT0009 OE86SOET

SYIHOVIL T13 QM LSAS 250009 OTBEEEET

JQIMINILSAS - STYVIVS ISUNN OV000S OTB6STET

JONVHD 339930 - IAYISIY AUVIVS| 001009 ETBESOET

LWDW LNVHO| SE000S ZTBESOET

IALLNIDNI LNIW3HILIY /70009 TI86SOET

NJvE ANE JAVI1 XIS 920009 TTR6SOET

AYVIVS SIILNIW| 6¥0009 OT86SOET

AYVIVS SHOLNIW 80009 OT86SOET

SHOLVNIQUOOD WNINJIYYND | 0Z0009 #TRESOET
vIIM/S 86

SANNCYO B mwz_n_.__Dm” W10L

aNNd TYHINID

‘HO4 SINNOOJVY

LT jo 9T 28ed

198png pasodold 8T A4
s|ooyas gnd Aungsyma




Recognition
and/or
Presentations



RECOGNITION

1. Leadership Recognition

PRESENTATION

NEASC Visiting Team Final Report — Tewksbury Memorial High School - Kristen Vogel



*The NEASC Report will be posted on the district website.

NEa

=
/—\
SiC
NEW ENGLAND ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES, INC.
COMMISSION ON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

VISITING TEAM REPORT

Tewksbury Memorial High School

320 Pleasant Street
Tewksbury, MA 01876 USA

Ms. Kristen Vogel

Principal
Mr. Paul Smith Eric Verner
East Hampton Public Schools Canton High School
Superintendent Assistant Principal
Chair Assistant Chair

09/25/2016 - 09/28/2016

Page 1 of 110



Minutes



Payroll



TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Tewksbury, Massachusetts

Date 1M12/2017

I move the School Department Payroll for the period ending
to be approved and certified in the amounts and categories as shown for

a tofal amount of

$23,822.66

$8,133.15

$1,064.58

$1,043.95

$1,201,184.92
GRANTS

2016-2017 Special Ed 240 Grant
2016-2017 Collaborative Partnerships
2015-2016 Title | Grant

2016-2017 Title Il Grant

2016-2017 Special Ed Improvement
2016-2017 After School Out of School Time
2016-2017 Academic Support

2016-2017 Literacy Partnerships
2016-2017 Early Childhood

2016-2017 Early Childhood Improvement

REVOLVING ACCOUNTS

$27,615.32 2016-2017

$1,356.33 2016-2017
$300.00 2016-2017
$18,665.88 2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017
2016-2017

$161.50
$1,184.80
$544.36
$404.12
$3,053.69

$352.44

Ext Day Program

Adult Education Program
New Start

Lunch Program
TMHS Clubs
Athletic Revolving
Circuit Breaker
Hanover Funds
Recreation
Facilities

Parking Fees
Preschool

Ryan Clubs
Wynn Clubs

$87,702.78

$1,113,482.14

SUB TOTAL - NON LEA FUNDS

LEA FUNDS

2016-2017 School Department Account

$1,113,482.14 SUB TOTAL - LEA FUNDS

$1,201,184.92

TOTAL



Superintendent/
Statf /School

Committee
Reports



Consent Agenda



ANNUAL GINSBURG FAMILY AWARD

NOMINATION:

First Name Last Name

Organization

CRITERIA FOR SELECTION:

The Tewksbury Public Schools is seeking nominations for the Annual Ginsburg Family Award established in 2013 to
recognize an individual, a group, or a company/organization who has had a significant impact on the Tewksbury Public
Schools in the area of physical, monetary, or tangible contribution(s), or volunteering for the benefit of a school or the
district,

CHOOSE ONE OR MORE SCHOOLS:

Loella F. Dewing Elementary School [“Heath Brook Elementary School

North Street Elementary School [ Louise Davy Trahan Elementary School
John Ryan Elementary School [ John Wynn Middle School

Tewksbury Memorial High School [~ Tewksbury Public Schools District

DONATIONS/FINANCIAL SUPPORT:

”~

r

”~

”

HOSTED ACTIVITIES:

VOLUNTEER SUPPORT:

SUBMITTED BY:

Name Ph. Email

Deadline for accepting nominations is February 10, 2017. A brief narrative on the nominee is encouraged. Nominations

may be emalled to Gail Johnson at giohnson@tewksbury k12.ma.us or mail to Tewksbury Public Schools, Office of the
Superintendent, 139 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

The Annual Ginsburg Family Award will be presented at an upcoming Tewksbury School Committee meeting (date fo be determined).



‘aAoqe pajuasald

suawubisse ay; saaup Jey) uonenpelb jo seak siy) s13| (ZX) walsAs ejep Juspns INO Ul UOKENPEIS) JO JES A, B paubisse sijoumsig ay) ul Juspnis yses .,

Od 2L Lk 0L 6 8 ] 9 g v 3 2 I M | Nd

z95¢ S ISz etvZ veT SkZ WOE LLE S[Z S9Z 0SZ 09Z SSZ 8EZ BLZ 8P SIVLOL
St 51 SH @ |ooyasald
8.6 S 1Sz erZ  vET  S¥T (SH) TO0HOS HOIH
519 voS | LIE 3700IN NNAM
ovs sl S92 NVAY
88¢ 80L €0l 9ZF IS ¥00¥Sa HLVAH
915 vk sgL ZSL 28 ONIM3a
£52 0zZL £gl NYHWVL
152 ock Lzl LS HLYON
SIv.iOL 9d 2L L 0L 6 g )] 9 S v £ z ! M N JOOHDS

LOPBID AQ |00YoS AQ Juawjjolu] Juapms
STOOHIS 2Ng9nd AYNgS»M3L

210T '6) Aenuep




g Ppouud 3| Yd
gL [safad | Md
N. DZUORY ...u V_n_
181X ABW s|aAa] apelb Jusiayip 1e sjuapn)s alaym sasseD p3 [e1ads sajouaq , ZL Pzuoiy ©] Md
6 Bueed v| Md
ZL_puerd v| d
g pebiw [ Md
pL pebumn tl Md | LG poevet | Md
Md-Buimaqg 47 | Md-300ig YieaH
wunRd L.| 2
vz fway 0| 2z oes .| &
m..N SQOIA S N FN 1DUEg "M rA
GZ | ®oAS| T 22 |oudar| 2
vz v s| g ZZ fwaigg|l 2
¥z PIPPNT| 2 Lz fann's| 2
€C [PWEN M| ¢ Zc [prog'ql ¢
£ psao | 070
youls 0. 910 prqor w.| L
auget.| g7/ 20Q v.| 9/g g jeven d.| /i
Avaeq.| g// L fues r.| g/5 seqd .| P Ma .| & | 8L jowerL] L
| famues.| g// Puads,| o/g [ gz uwedH| & oz | @0or| ¢ |81 punen] | peds v, 1
g poronar| @ JOZ [AueLy] 2 LZ pssesT| ¢ JOZ PSooVW| v | 6L |4eea3) L | ig |soua] )
Lz Bssmow| @ [zz [wwna N| 2 oz feHowt| ¢+ [oz lowea's] ¢ |oz | amH W | oz [e6eLr| |
CZ |uoeo-3| @ £Z bowed W| 2 vz e o| 9 €z pspunal g 0c pssnd M| ¥ Ll pubes o] ¢ 6l pezzel'w L LZ Imusa 9 L
cZ peanag | g ©Z fynoy 4| ;2 ¢ |smear| 9 22 bosiH M| ¢ pe [Puod | ¢ |2 pebey 3| ¢ 0z pwped l 07 [vlum 'y I
L Edew N g |1z jsweaal 2 | ez |uwewor] 9 pg peaon gl ¢ [ gz Peamas] ¢ [ez |soas] ¢ |6l peens | | Lz |saun3a|l )
gz pusdsal g Jez Jswory| 4 | ez [Aiswo] 9 | 2z |ebouul g
Zg |owbeo o] g |z fseeoal 2 [ ez [swwory] g | 1z prusH| § L [uesLs.| 2/
1z [aBund el @ JiLz psseaod| £ | €2 |pesuy]| g9 2z |unay| g 1500 M| £ proy w.| € | L2 |esoW L] I 5uel M. M
tg|oeusal g JeZ proug D] 2 [ €2 ferPuv ] 9 g f M1l g | Lg perenT] ¢ Lg jewerr| € |02 |[ewed v J¥ | 22 peodl I
ez pemmnit g Lz judmwr] 2 | €2 pewmz Nl 9 1z Jwan ol g |1z puwen | ¢ |zglormrw] € |1z promos| AN | L2 poreu M| Iy
1 pemeam| 8 ez Jauodsr] 4 | €2 jewoud| 9 2z pPusdl 6 Jrz fooww| € ez feunws| ¢ |1z presu vl 4y | 02 FouAH | IM
gz fureN D] g |pgroN3] L [ 1z Joseny] 9 | €2 puwedr] 6 Joz Jesea| € Jez peeii| £ JLz Piovesal J |12 [eeeace] gy
gz lossenrl g [zz |aeamv| 2 | 22 lozomwr] 9 Lz lewen | ¢ 1tz PuedW| ¢ $cz laress] ¢ |6l Peoow v I | L FrueH 3| Oy
12 fuaemyif g ez Piuns| 2 | €2 pewv ' N| 9 ZZ bebonsl g f Lz fwean| € [zz (rewwr] £ |0z e H| 4AX | 12 lpereds| I
W] J8ydL| P9 D | 18Yd | pID JIUD [J8YIL| P4O JJUD | J8YdL| PO | JUD| J8YIL| PID JIUD | Jaydl| PIY IUD | BYDIL] PO FIUD [ JBYIL| PID
JIPPIN ULBAM uyor ueAy ‘4 uyor jaalls YUON ueyedl g Buimaqg 41 joolg yjeaH

L10T ‘6] Atenueyp

JIayaBa L Aq [ooyds Aq spuno)) sse|) -3
S|00Y2Q JI[qng AIngsyma |,




RYAN PAC
REGEIVE

TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCELS " .
517 3R 18 AR 7 52 a

MEMORANDUM
Carolyn Gaglione
L
To: Christopher Malone
CC: Judi MclInnes
FroM: Carolyn Gaglione, Ryan PAC Chair
DATE: January 16, 2017
SUBJECT: PAC Donation Approval Request

The Ryan PAC would like to donate $5,000.00 for the purchase of HP Streams. On behalf of
the Ryan PAC and the Ryan School families, | request your approval for the purchase of these
items.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know. Thank you,

ccg

00585980.1



) RECEIYED
EWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHLS

i1 Jil 20 AM 8 4g

Tewksbury Public Schools

John W. Wynn Middle School
John $. Weir One Griffin Way Andrew J. Long
Principal Tew bl}ry, Massachusetts 01876 Assistant Principal
Ql’lOUE:lQZB—'G\"}O-?SﬂG
Fax:.978-640-7853

To: Christopher Malone

From: John Weir

Date: January 20, 2017

RE: PAC donation to the Wynn

The Wynn Middle School PAC is seeking approval to donate $3800 to the Wynn Middle
School for the purpose of purchasing technology. These funds will help to support the
purchase of mice for the all of the new HP Streams, one full cart set of headphones, and
additional MobiView devices.

Thank you,

John Weir
Principal



TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Request for Fund Raising

TE\Date:;!-i—h-}'{!'l\II).l_? e

L = Fvv LU T UDLIY CylieD

1. Name of Organization: VANV 17 1AM 49 0T 1 40
LTI Cnid Lo Tl L 1

2. Describe in detail the method of the fund raising activity. Attach additional information if

necessary:

3. School location and facilities desired: (cafetorium, cafetenia, classroom, gymnasium).

Please attach an approved Use of Facilities form!!

4. Purpose of anticipated funds (to be approved by the building principal).

5. Proposed dates of fund raising activity: from: _g_/L.E.LLI__ to: ! / 1 L” [ ?

6. Describe student involvement in the fund raising activity:

~

Typeo f{ientifying credential to be used during fund raising activity.
WV

=

Is there a contract or agreement to be signed:  Yes [ No \S\

9. Name of responsible individual: U e A ) EnALeS
Signature of applicant: e
Address: LIS P\

Telephone No.. SRR

--...-----........--u--.---u.....--.-...-..-----uuu..u-."u-;-l -l-5-1-----.--.

— Date; ]
Your request for permission to raise funds is disapproved. (Circle)

1.

2. Reason for disapproval:

3. You are authorized to begin the activity of this date:

4, You are to submit a written narrative describing the amount of money raised and the

funds not later than thirty (30) days after the ending date as shown above.
5. Comments by the principal:

t

Copy sent to Wd@ 1 iﬁm
Signature: 0 J Date: {/ ‘S m




Request for Fund Raising

2. The Anime Club will sell chocolate Valentine's Day heart candy. The club will make flyers
and post the sale on the morning announcements. The members will establish a small table in
the cafeteria during all three lunches to provide an opportunity for students and faculty to
purchase the heart candy.

4. The students will use the funds generated from the sale to host an Anime convention at
Tewksbury Memorial High School.

6. The students will make flyers and morning announcements to inform the student body of the
fund raiser. The club members will also establish a table in the cafeteria during all three lunches
for the week beginning on the sixth of February.



File: JJE-E

RESEIVE REQUEST FOR FUND RAISING
TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHLS
Date 1-3-11

o PAC

U ol 20

ame o Orgamza ion

2. Describe in detail the method of the fund raising activity. Attach additional information if

necessary. e ache~ | S+udent Baskat+ball Gamm e

3. School location and facilities desired (cafetorium, cafeteria, classroom, gymnasium)
~ Selheonld Gy & C.q{-c-!-cn-u(-

Please attach an approved Use of Facilities Form!

4. Purpose of anticipated funds (To be approved by the building principal.) o &! e
IR S+ anm g Oyre~s 4 Cocr 4+

5. Proposed dates of fund raising activity From _ 3 |1\ 47 To

6. Describe student involvement in the fund raising activity __ S . cats 1) b picke d
_&a_dﬁ'“ LK *o QI ¥ g:l a bV Shocentsy o) i bhe .: Lred Yo o tre~d |

7. Type of identifying credential to be used during Fund Raising Activity: ‘2 lam Scheal PAC-

8. Is there a contract or agreement to be signed. Yes No X
9. Name of responsible individual (acoiyn g;a glioma, = b~
Signature of Applican Y

acress_
s ok sk ok s ok e Hok e g ook o sk ok o ok sk ok o o ol ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk o ok ok o ok ok ok o ks e ok

Date

1. Your request for permission to raise funds is Approved Disapproved (Circle)

2. Reason for approval

3. You are authorized to begin the activity on

(Date)
4. You are to submit a written narrative describing the amount of money raised and the funds
not later than thirty (30) days after the endmur date as shown above.

5. Comments by the principal:

6. Copy sent to the office of the Director of Transportation and Facilities.

Signature: Date:

SOURCE: Tewksbury



File: JJE-E

—..........

REQUEST FOR FUND RAISING
REGEIYED
Date: __ | ~ =11 TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHLS

. Name of Organization @ NdH] gRk10 om 9 o

w— LX) 1

2. Describe in detail the method of the fund raising activity. Attach additional information if
necessary.__Cole.ndar £unfCie

3. School location and facilities desired (cafetorium, cafeteria, classroom, gymnasium)

NiAa

Please attach an approved Use of Facilities Form!

4. Purpose of anticipated funds (To be approved by the building principal.) Ty Lt s e
— BP Streerm Ceomnputeny amd Co-+

5. Proposed dates of fund raising activity From _z- )~ To__ 2-23y-.17

6. Describe student involvement in the fund raising activity _ Na+.c g0 vl gt Pomc.

IV T e e N Sredend

7. Type of identifying credential to be used during Fund Raising Activity: @ o~ Scinant PAC

8. Is there a contract or agreement to be signed. Yes No X

widual (Clnre ~ Comoiyn ﬁggmﬂ-_
Signature of Applicant '

address__ SN
Telephone No. SUNMSSSNSSNSN—Y—
sk skdkokkok kg kk FEESEEE RS RS IS SR EEEE RS EEEE L 2 T T

Date

9. Name of responsible i

1. Your request for permission to raise funds is Approved Disapproved (Circle)

2. Reason for approval

3. You are authorized to begin the activity on

(Date)
4. You are to submit a written narrative describing the amount of money raised and the funds
not later than thirty (30) days after the endmg date as shown above.

5. Comments by the principal:

6. Copy sent to the office of the Director of Transportation and Facilities.

Signature: Date:

SOURCE: Tewksbury



Policy



Second and Final Reading - January 25, 2017
Policies recommended for revision to TPS policy or adopt MASC policy.

T

ile: IKF

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Graduation requirements are established by the Tewksbury School Committee, Any changes are subject to
review and approval by the committee. In order to receive a Tewksbury High School diploma all students
must meet state mandates (Physical Education, US History, and competency determination (MCAS) as well
as the following requirements:

Graduation Requirements
(For the Classes of 2017 and 2018)

All students must earn a minimum of 120 credits to graduate from Tewksbury Memorial High
School. These credits must include the following requirements:

English 4 semesters/years 120 credits |
Social Studies |3 semesters/years (Must include US History) _L1 5 credits
Science [Freshman take two semesters of Biology 15 credits
Mathematics 4 courses including 1 course during senior yean20 credits
World Languages 2 years of the same language __ 110 credits |
Health/Physical Education 2 courses required for PE Junior & Senior year 310 credits |
Fine Arts & Performing Arts 1 course __25credits|
Applied Arts ~ course ) 2.5 credits)
Computer Technology |1 course _ i 2.5 credits|

*NOTE



Second and Final Reading - January 25, 2017
Policies recommended for revision to TPS policy or adopt MASC policy.

» All students must pass certain MCAS tests in order to graduate from any public high school in
Massachusetts.

» Electives can include a variety of courses. However, please be aware that all students at Tewksbury
Memorial High School must take courses to fuffill the Applied Arts, Fine Arts and Computer Technology
reguirements.

® Pursuant to MA Gen Law Chapter 71 Section 3, all students at Tewksbury Memorial High School must take
at least one semester of physical education each year. Junior and Senior students may waive this
requirement if they are currently participating in a full season of a junior varsity or varsity sport at TMHS.

{Beginning with the Class of 2019)

All students must earn a minimum of 120 credits to graduate from Tewksbury Memorial High
School. These credits must include the following requirements:

[English 4 courses (one each year) E20 credits
Mathematics f4 courses (including one course during senior year)'20 credits
Science 3 years of a lab science |15 credits
Social Studies :3 years {1 year must be US History) 115 credits
-F‘{V_grid Languages 2 years of the same language |10 credits
{Physical Education 4 semesters (one each year) 110 credits
[Health 2 semesters (Sth and 10th) 5 credits |
Fine Ars 1 course 2.5 credits
;F’ero_r_ming Ars 1 course 2.5 credits|
Career, Technology and Business Education (CTBE)2 courses - 5.0 credits|
*NOTE
» All students must pass certain MCAS tests in order to graduate from any public high school in
Massachusetts.

» Electives can include a variety of courses. However, please be aware that all students at Tewksbury
Memorial High School must take courses to fulfill the Fine Arts, the Performing Arts and the Career,
Technology and Business Education requirements.

¢ Pursuant to MA Gen Law Chapter 71 Section 3, all students at Tewksbury Memorial High Schocl must take
at least one semester of physical education each year, Junior and Senior students may waive this
requirement if they are currently participating in a full season of a junior varsity or varsity sport at TMHS.

Promotion Requirements
Grade 9 to Grade 10 — 30 credits
Grade 10 to Grade 11 - 60 credits
Grade 11 to Grade 12 -- 90 credits

REVISED:



Old Business



To:
Re:
Date:

Tewksbury Public Schools

Christopher 1. Malons, CA.G.S.
Supatirtendent (S78) B40-TE00
crpicnediusiabury §17 ma i3

Brenda Therlault-Regan, CAG S,
Assstan] Supsantandert (974) 640- 7800
bregaEisekahry k12 ma i

January 20, 2017

Parents, Guardians, and Students of TPS
MCAS & Next Generation (NG) MCAS 2016-2017 Testing Window (Grades 3-11)

The Massachusetts Board of Education is in the final stages of developing our Next Generation MCAS tests. These new
assessments will use both NG MCAS test items, PARCC test items, and the besf of MCAS test items. The table below

has been created to hel

participate in during the 2016-2017 school year,

clarify the standardized testing schedule that Tewksbury Public School students will

Assessment Dates
Grade ELA Literacy & Math (S.T.E\) The dates listed below reflect the
Reading Science planned testing schedule per
! grade level and test. TPS reserves
Comprehension Technology, & | " rignt to alter this schedule if
Engineering needed, and within the MA DESE
testing approved window.
3 Paper Based Test Paper Based Test NIA NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/10
NG MCAS NG MCAS NG MCAS Math: week of 5/15
4 Computer Based Test | Computer Based Test N/A NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/24
NG MCAS NG MCAS NG MCAS Math: week of 5/15
5 Computer Based Test | Computer Based Test | Paper Based Test NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/3
NG MCAS NG MCAS MCAS NG MCAS Math; week of 5/1
S.T.E. MCAS: week of 5/8
6 Computer Based Test | Computer Based Test N/A NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/3
NG MCAS NG MCAS NG MCAS Math; week of 5/1
7 Computer Based Test | Computer Based Test N/A NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/24
NG MCAS NG MCAS NG MCAS Math: week of 5/8
8 Computer Based Test | Computer Based Test | Paper Based Test | NG MCAS ELA: week of 4/24
NG MCAS NG MCAS MCAS NG MCAS Math; week of 5/8
S8.T.E. MCAS: week of 5/15
9 N/A N/A Paper Based Test | MCAS BIOLOGY* - 6/5 & 6/6
MCAS *- (Biology)
10 Paper Based Test Paper Based Test N/A MCAS ELA* - 3/21- 3/23
MCAS* MCAS* MCAS MATH* - 5/16 & 5/17
Notes:

e 'MCAS- Passing the 9th and 10th Grade MCAS tests are still a mandatory graduation requirement.
¢ The full MA DESE testing schedule can be found at: http://www doe mass.edu/mcas/cal.html
¢ To support your child at home and prepare further for the NG MCAS testing, click on the links below:
o Sample MCAS questions: htip./iwww doe mass.edy/mcasitestitems him|
Sample PARCC Questions: http.//www.parcconline org/assessmentis/practice-tests




New Business



DRAFT 1/17/2017 DRAFT 1/17/2017

2017-2018
School Calendar and Chain of Communication

August 2017 ' September 2017 October 2017

St M Tu W Th F Sa. Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 | 1,2 3 s s 7
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 35 6 7 8 9 sl 10 11 12 13 14
1314 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20021 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

d | | K 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
2 19 21
November 2017 December 2017 January 2018
Sy M Tu W Th F Sa  Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su Tu W Th F Sa

2 3 4 112 -23456

1
s 6l & 21 3 4 5 el s o 7 8 9 10 1 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14- 16 17 18 19 20

19 20 20 22 I 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24l 28 27

26 27 28 29 30 2 EEIEREE 0 28 29 30 31
18 31 16 21
February 2018 March 2018 April 2018
Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F 8Sa Su M Tu W Th '
1 2 3 1/2]3 1/12{3[4]5 7

4 5 6 7.8 9 10 4 sPH7 8 9 10 89101112\&14

11 12 13 14 15 17, 1112 13 14 15 16 17 15 [ HEEEEEE -

18 I 24+ 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29 BNl 31 29 30
15 20 16
May 2018 June 2018 - FIRST AND LAST DAY OF SCHOOL
Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa {Includes S snowfemergency days)
1 2 - 4 5 1 2 - SCHODLS CLOSED
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6. 7.8 9
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15|16 | [yttt
20 21 22 23 24 26 26 17 18 19 20 il 22 23
27
Bl 2 30 3 24|25 26 27 28 29 30 Bl oo wonsiononr
22 15
S HALF DAY - EARLY DISMISSAL
Aug 28 - Aug 29  Professional Development Days Feb 19-23 February Recess
Aug 30 Flfsl Day af ‘School for Students Apr 16-20  April Recess
Dec 25- Jan 1 December Recess Jun 21 *Last Day of School {Half -day)

lncludes 5 snow/emergency days

Tewhabury Public Scheols - School Committee Membexs
Flnissy AL FPolimena, Chaix, kpolimenn(@ tewhsbury il 2ma.us
Dennis Q. Francis, Vice-Chaix, dfzanch@icwhsbuwy f12mass ¥ James Q. Cutelis, joutelis@ tewdisbuvy £I2.mans
Bvian J. Dick, Bdich@ tewbsbugfil2masis ¢ Quthy S. Benncit, Clesk:, alennett@ tewdisbury £12.ma us

DRAFT 111712017



